
 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

1301 81ST AVENUE N.E. 

AGENDA 

MONDAY, MAY 18, 2015 – 7:00 P.M. 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes- May 4, 2015 

B. Approval of Minutes – Special Council Meeting May 11, 2015 

C. Disbursements: 

1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 15-07 – $312,705.50 

2.   Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No. 15-08 - $216,416.70 

D. Budget to Date/Statement of Fund Balance – April 30, 2015 

E. Application for Exempt Permit – Mounds View Community Theatre –  

June 7, 2015 Lions Lakeside Park 

F. Resolution No. 15-11 Abatement/Additions of Special Assessments 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Sign Permit 

I. Business License 

J. Correspondence 

7. POLICE REPORT 

8. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Authorization to Purchase Tire Changer and Wheel Balancer 

B. Authorize Conditional Job Offer for Public Works Maintenance Worker 

C. Authorize Conditional Job Offer for Part Time Police Receptionist 

D. Approve Purchase of New Signage for Central Park Liquor Store 

E. Approve Tax-Exempt Capital Lease for Liquor Store Signage 

F. Award Bids for 2015 Sewer Lining Project 

G. Consideration of Bids for Sanitary Lift Station No. 1 – Replacement Project 

10. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

11. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

12. BEYOND THE YELLOW RIBBON REPORT 

13. OTHER 

14. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 





  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on May 4, 2015 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N. E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Mason, Nelson, Wendling and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Nash 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

Attorney Carson; Engineer Gravel; Park and Recreation Director Rygwall; and 

Administrator Buchholtz 

 

Visitors: Sham Hassan, 1120 80th Avenue NE 

 Sharon Johnson, Interlude Restorative Suites 

 Ken Tolzmann, City Assessor 

 Olivia Koester, ABC Newspaper 

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested that a new item entitled “Approval of Temporary Lease between City of 

Spring Lake Park and Renaissance Fireworks, Inc” be added as item 11.B.   

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor -  None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – April 20, 2015 

B. Budget to Date/Statement of Fund Balance – March 31, 2015 

C. Contractor’s Licenses 

D. Business Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL CALL 

VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.   Presentations 

 

Mayor’s Proclamation – Municipal Clerks Week, May 3-9, 2015 

 

Mayor Hansen proclaimed May 3-9, 2015 as Municipal Clerks Week in the City of Spring Lake Park and 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 May 4, 2015 

 

presented the proclamation to Administrator Buchholtz. 

 

Sharon Johnson, Interlude Restorative Suites 

 

Sharon Johnson, Interlude Restorative Suites, gave an overview of the new Interlude Restorative Suite Facility 

in Fridley and invited the City Council to an open house on May 21, 2015 from 2:00pm– 4:30pm. 

 

Overview of 2015 Assessment for Taxes Payable in 2016 

 

Assessor Tolzmann provided a report on the 2015 Assessment for Taxes Payable 2016 and overview of the 

assessment process. 

 

Mr. Tolzmann stated that there were 47 qualified sales that were used as comparable to determine overall 

market values within the City.  He stated that overall market values increased 6.5% to a total market value of 

$411,366,977.   

 

Mr. Tolzmann reported that there were only 24 foreclosure sales in the City during the 2014-2015 assessment 

period, which is a decrease of 45% from the previous year.  

 

He noted that open book meetings were held on April 29h and April 30th at the Anoka County Courthouse for 

residents to appeal their assessed values for taxes payable 2017.  He asked residents with questions on their 

valuations to contact him during regular business hours Monday through Friday. 

 

Mayor Hansen thanked Mr. Tolzmann for the report. 

 

8.  Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department hand raked the fence lines for leaves 

at each park, installed the fountain at Conde Park, conducted interviews for the Lead Maintenance Worker 

position and promoted Brett Deboer to the position, cleaned up the small equipment for the summer season, 

removed graffiti at Lakeside Park and the Lift Station 2 Generator at Biff’s, prepared ballfields and volleyball 

courts for the season, flushed hydrants, repaired manhole at 83rd Avenue and Laddie Road, grinded stumps at 

Sanburnol Park and City Hall, worked on moving equipment to the new Public Works facility, and met with 

Stantec to discuss the 2015 Street Improvement project. 

 

9. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that he attended the Council meetings on April 6th and April 20th; the North 

Suburban Code Official meeting at City of Coon Rapids on April 14th; a SBM Fire Department meeting on 

April 15th, the North Suburban Building Officials Meeting at Roseville on April 28th and a Permit Works 

training seminar in Oakdale on April 29th. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in April 2015, 26 permits were issued compared to 32 permits in 2014.  He reported 

that he conducted 54 inspections in April. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the April 2015 vacancy listing shows that there are 19 vacant/foreclosed residential 

properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which is down three 

from March 2015. There are two vacant/foreclosed commercial properties, which is the up one from March 

2015; and 17 residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff sale, which is the same as March 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 May 4, 2015 

 

2015.  He reported that six violation notices were issued in March by the Code Enforcement Department.  

 

Mr. Brainard provided a handout on the City’s garage sale regulations pursuant to Ordinance 268. 

 

10.  Resolutions and/or Ordinances 

 

A.  Resolution 15-10, A Resolution Approving a Special Use Permit for a Daycare Facility at 1121 80th Avenue 

NE, Spring Lake Park 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City received an application from Nesaha Hassan, Spring Lake Park, 

to operate a child daycare facility at 1121 80th Avenue NE.  He said that the child daycare facility is classified 

as a special use in the C-1 zoning district.  He stated that the property is currently owned by Anoka County but 

is under a purchase agreement to be sold to Hassan, contingent upon approval of a special use permit by the 

City.  He said the property was previously used by Anoka County Community Action Partnership (ACCAP) 

as a drop-in center for adults with mental health disabilities. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the special 

use permit at its meeting on April 27, 2015.  He stated that Sham Hassan was present to answer the questions 

the Commission had.  He stated that once the public hearing was closed, the Commission made the following 

findings as related to the special use permit, as required under the City’s Zoning Code: 

 The proposed use is necessary or desirable to provide a service which is the interest of public 

convenience and will contribute to the general welfare of the neighborhood or community as 

having access to licensed child care programs helps promote economic momentum for Spring 

Lake Park families. 

 With reasonable conditions, the use will not be detrimental to the health, safety, morals or general 

welfare of person residing or working in the vicinity or injurious to property values or improvements 

to the vicinity as the proposed use has a similar intensity as the adult drop-in daycare previously in 

place.  

 The proposed use will comply with the regulations specified in the chapter for the C-1 district and is 

one of the special uses specifically listed for the C-1 district. 

 With reasonable conditions, the proposed use will not have a detrimental effect on the use and 

enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity. 

 The proposed use will not lower property values or impact scenic views in the surrounding area as the 

use is similar to uses previously allowed on the site and no changes to the height or dimensions of the 

building will occur. 

 The property is serviced by a right-in, right-out access point from State Highway 65 at 80th Avenue 

NE, and 80th Avenue is connected to CSAH 35 (Old Central Avenue), which is adequate to 

accommodate anticipated traffic. 

 Sufficient off-street parking exists to serve the proposed use with conditions in place. 

 Drainage systems are adequate to handle storm water runoff from the site. 

 The proposed use will not cause offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise or vibration so that none of these 

will constitute a nuisance. 

 The proposed use is compatible with prevailing density standards. 

 

He stated that based on these findings, and in its review of applicable City Code provisions and State Statutes, 

the Commission recommended approval of the special use permit with the following conditions: 

1. Hours of operation shall be limited to 7:00am to 9:30pm, Monday through Sunday. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 May 4, 2015 

 

2. Maximum number of children allowed on the premises shall be the lesser of the number allowed under 

State Licensing rules or 60 children. 

3. Applicant shall provide proof of child care center licensure from the State of Minnesota Department 

of Human Services. 

4. Applicant must comply with applicable building code and fire code standards associated with an E 

occupancy. 

5. A parking plan that complies with Appendix B of the Zoning Code shall be submitted to the Code 

Enforcement Director for approval.  The parking lot shall be striped in accordance with the approved 

parking plan. 

6. Applicant shall either repair or replace the rear yard fencing for the outdoor play area. 

7. Dumpster must be enclosed per City requirements. 

8. All signage shall conform to City of Spring Lake Park sign ordinance. 

9. Applicant must obtain any necessary building permits and obtain a certificate of occupancy from the 

Code Enforcement Director prior to occupancy. 

10. Applicant shall comply with all Federal and State statutes, laws, rules and regulations and all City 

codes, ordinances, rules and regulations. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 15-10, A RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR A DAYCARE FACILITY AT 1121 80th AVENUE NE. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11. New Business 

 

A.  Workshop Session Request 

 

Administrator Buchholtz requested a workshop session to receive feedback on a proposed personnel policy and 

to receive Administrator reports on May 11, 2015 at 6:30pm. 

 

CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL WAS TO SCHEDULE A WORKSHOP SESSION FOR MAY 11, 

2015 AT 6:30PM AT SPRING LAKE PARK CITY HALL. 

 

B.  Approval of Temporary Lease Between City of Spring Lake Park and Renaissance Fireworks, Inc. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Renaissance Fireworks, Inc. has requested permission to erect a tent at 

Central Park Liquors for the purpose of selling fireworks from June 19, 2015 to July 5, 2015.  He stated that 

Renaissance Fireworks, Inc. will pay the City rent of $2,000 plus 10% of the gross sales over $20,000.  He 

reported that the Liquor Commission reviewed the lease at its April meeting and felt that it would benefit a 

Spring Lake Park business and help bring in customers at Central Park Liquors. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO APPROVE A TEMPORARY LEASE BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK AND RENAISSANCE FIREWORKS, INC.  ROLL CALL VOTE:  

ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

12.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that bids will be received in April for the 2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project and 

bids will be received for the Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction project on May 11, 2015.  He stated that the 

2015 portion of the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project is underway. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 May 4, 2015 

 

12. Attorney’s Report – None 

 

13.  Reports - None 

 

14.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he will be out of the office from May 18-21 attending the IIMC Annual 

Conference. 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a special meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council was held 

on May 11, 2015 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 6:30 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Mason, Nash, Nelson, Wendling and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Administrator Buchholtz, Police Chief Ebeltoft, Parks and Recreation Director 

Rygwall; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; Liquor 

Store Manager Swanson 

 

Visitors:  Daryl Kirt, Sightline Displays, LLC 

 

Mayor Hansen stated that the purpose of the special meeting was to consider adoption of an ordinance 

amending Section 111.053 related to the on-sale of intoxicating liquor on Sundays. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Governor Dayton signed the Omnibus Liquor Bill (S.F. 1238/H.F. 

1090) into law on May 1, 2015.  He stated that one of the provisions in the Omnibus Liquor Bill amended 

the time when licensees can sell intoxicating liquor on Sundays from 10:00am to 8:00am.  He noted that 

the City’s licensees are unable to take advantage of this new provision until the City amends its liquor 

ordinance to reflect the change in State Law.  He said that Ordinance No. 415 amends City Code to allow 

Sunday on-sale intoxicating liquor sales to begin at 8:00am.  He noted that if the City Council adopts the 

proposed ordinance, liquor licensees will be able to take advantage of the earlier time on May 17. 

 

MOTION BY MAYOR HANSEN TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 415, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

CHAPTER 111 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CODE OF ORDINANCE RELATING TO LIQUOR 

REGULATIONS.  ROLL CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER MASON TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 P.M. 

 

       APPROVED BY: 

 

              

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 





















 





























 







RESOLUTION NO. 15-11 

A RESOLUTION FOR ABATEMENT/ADDITION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

WHEREAS, the City of Spring Lake Park has received a prepayment of a special 

assessment for the Monroe Street project and a prepayment of a special assessment for the County 

Road 10 Frontage Road project; and 

WHEREAS, the City discovered an omission in Anoka County’s records of special 

assessment for the Monroe Street project for a property that had been properly noticed for the 

special assessment; and 

WHEREAS, Anoka County requires a resolution of the City Council for abatement or 

addition of special assessments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the City Council as follows: 

1. Abatement of special assessment for 7855 Monroe Street (PID # 02-30-24-44-0056)

based on the fact that assessment was paid in full on October 14, 2014.

2. Abatement of special assessment for 1066 County Road 10 (PID #01-30-24-22-0027)

based on the fact that assessment was paid in full on December 3, 2014.

3. Addition of special assessment for 8301 Monroe Street (PID # 02-30-24-11-0044)

based on the fact that this assessment was inadvertently omitted from the original

assessment role sent to the County.

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember                 . 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

And the following voted against the same:  



Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 18th day of May, 2015. 

APPROVED BY: 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 





 

















 





 





 



 

 

Police Report 

April 2015 

Submitted for Council Meeting- May 18, 2015 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to four hundred calls for service for the month of 

April 2015. This is compared to responding to three hundred and sixty-two calls for service in April 2014. 

The police department for the month of April 2015 issued on hundred and eight citations, this compared 

to issuing two hundred and ten citations in April 2014.  

The police department continues to promote community education and speed compliance by deploying 

our speed trailer at different locations throughout our city. For the month of April 2015 the speed trailer 

had been deployed ten different times at different locations within the city. The police department will 

remain vigilant and continue to look for ways to assist with educating the public and promoting 

compliance with all laws. The public is encouraged to contact the Spring Lake Park Police Department 

with locations that they considered are problem speed areas within our city so that we can obtain 

maximum utilization of our speed trailer and promote compliance to speed laws.  

Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of eighty- nine cases for the month of April 2015. Fifty-

five of these cases are felony in nature. Nineteen of these cases are Gross Misdemeanor in nature and 

fifteen of these cases are Misdemeanor in nature. With the high volume of cases, Investigator Baker 

continues to work diligently on a daily basis to bring these cases to a conclusion as quickly as possible. 

For further details see Investigator Baker’s attached report.  

Officer Fiske our School Resource Officer reports handling eighteen calls for service at our schools for 

the month of April 2015. Officer Fiske also notes having twenty-one student contacts, three escorts and 

thirteen follow up investigations to school related incidents. For further details see Officer Fiske’s 

attached report. 

 



The Spring Lake Park Police Department Office Staff remain steadfast in their duties, typing and imaging 

reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and information, addressing citizen 

concerns at the “Police Public Walk up Window” along with other duties that may be assigned on a daily 

basis.  

The month of April 2015 has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I attended numerous meetings to include but not limited to: 

 

- Meeting of the Location Committee to continue working on the MOU between Anoka 

County and the JLEC for the PSDS. 

- I attended training held at the Anoka County Sheriff’s Office regarding “Police and the Press” 

presented by the MN Chiefs of Police along with Sgt. Long and Sgt. Antoine of our police 

department.  

- I held a meeting with Scott Adkisson of “Diversion Solutions” to continue working on our 

Traffic Education Program.  

- I conducted a Department meeting to address current issues and concerns for the police 

department. 

- I attended a meeting at Central Park Liquor Warehouse with Manager Joyce Swanson 

regarding video surveillance systems from Marco Security Systems. 

- I attended the monthly meeting of the Anoka County Chiefs Association. 

- I attended a meeting of the Chief Law Enforcement Officers 

- I attended the Executive Training Institute held in St. Cloud along with Sgt. Long and Sgt. 

Antoine. 

- I met with Hill Crest Animal Hospital representatives from Maplewood, MN and negotiated a 

contract for statutory animal control services for the Spring Lake Park Police Department 

and City of Spring Lake Park.  

- I concluded the month by attending the Anoka County Joint Law Enforcement Council with 

Mayor Hanson.  

This will conclude my report for the month of April 2015. 

Are there any questions? 

  

    

 

 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

April 2015 
 

 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 89 
 

Felony    55 

Gross Misdemeanor  19 

Misdemeanor   15 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    4 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    1 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    59 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   6 

Closed/Inactive    6 

 

 

 

Notes:        



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 
April 1, 2015 

 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 16 21 3 9 

Discovery Days (pre-school)    1 

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School     

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations 2   3 

Totals: 18 21 3 13 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 6 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct  

Students charged with other crimes 1 

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests 2 

Miscellaneous reports 9 

 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: TERRY RANDALL, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO PURCHASE TIRE CHANGER AND WHEEL BALANCER  

DATE: MAY 13, 2015 

 

I am seeking approval to purchase a Tire Changer and Wheel Balancer. These pieces of equipment 

would be used to change tires on the Public Works vehicles as well as the Police Department squad 

cars.  The average cost to use the equipment is $10.00 per tire with the Police Department having 

approximately 50 tire changes a year.  With those averages, over a short amount of time, the 

equipment will pay for itself. 

 

The price quote I received from Tool Warehouse is $3,898.00. This quote includes delivery/ 

installation and is the price from the state contract. I have attached a copy of the quote to my memo. 

The funds would come from the small equipment fund. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 

 



 





 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: TERRY RANDALL, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE CONDITIONAL HIRE FOR PUBLIC WORKS MAINTENANCE 

WORKER  

DATE: MAY 13, 2015 

 

The City Council gave prior approval at its April 6, 2015 meeting to advertise and interview 

candidates for the Public Works Maintenance Worker that was vacated by Steve Coyle’s 

retirement.  The City received 39 applications, which were scored. The top seven ranking 

candidates were invited for an interview on May 12, 2015. The interview panel consisted of 

Administrator Buchholtz, Lead Maintenance Worker Brett Deboer and myself. 

 

Although all the interviewees were well qualified for the position, the panel felt one candidate rose 

to the top.  The candidate that best fits this position is Brad Hosna. Mr. Hosna has 12 years 

experience in the maintenance area and has eight years of concrete work experience.  

 

Staff recommends that the City Council authorize staff to make a conditional job offer to Mr. 

Hosna contingent upon successful background and drivers license checks and the passing of a drug 

test.  The starting salary for the position is at 90% of the maintenance worker salary rate, per the 

union contract. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

 

From: Chief Ebeltoft 

 

Re: Police Receptionist  

 

Date: May 18, 2015 

 

The Police Receptionist (Part-Time) position testing process has been completed, with fifteen 

applicants submitting applications and four of these applicants qualifying for an interview and 

typing test. Scores from the interview, typing test, veteran’s preference and experience points 

were combined to achieve the final ranking. It is my recommendation that the top scoring 

applicant be appointed to the position of Police Receptionist (Part-Time). 

The highest scoring applicant was/is: “Karla Keys”. 

I am seeking authorization of the Mayor and City Council to confirm my recommendation of the 

highest scoring applicant, to the position of “Police Receptionist (Part-Time), effective June 1, 

2015, at Step 4 of the current pay scale for the Police Receptionist (Part-Time) position, pending 

completion of a Criminal Background check.  



 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR STORE SIGNAGE/REBRANDING 

DATE: MAY 12, 2015 

 

At the April 27, 2015 Liquor Commission meeting, the Commission heard a proposal from 

Liquor Store Manager Swanson to rebrand the store and purchase new signage to 

correspond with the painting of the building the City Council approved last Fall.  The 

existing signage is fourteen years old.  The logo is dated and the existing reader board is 

no longer supported by Daktronics.  In addition, the new signage is expected to draw in 

new customers to the store, thereby boosting sales and net profits for the store. 

 

The new signage includes three new channel letter signs to be installed on the building, an 

LED boarder tube along the roofline of the building, and a new cabinet sign and dynamic 

LED display.  A rendering of the proposed signage is included with this memorandum. 

 

The Liquor Commission reviewed two quotes for new signage at Central Park Liquors.  

The quotes are shown below: 

 Designer Sign Systems, Blaine    $96,132.78 

 Scenic Sign Corp, St. Cloud     $84,775.00 

 

The Liquor Commission recommended approval of the quote from Scenic Sign Corp of St. 

Cloud in the amount of $84,775.00. 

 

The City Council reviewed the proposed rebranding/signage recommendation at its 

workshop session on May 11, 2015.  The consensus of the City Council was to request 

staff bring forward the quote to the City Council meeting on May 18, 2015 for formal 

approval by the City Council. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





















MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR STORE SIGNAGE CAPITAL LEASE 

DATE: MAY 13, 2015 

At the May 11, 2015 workshop session, the City Council came to consensus to move 

forward with the purchase of new signage for Central Park Liquor as part of its rebranding 

effort.  Staff recommends spreading out the cost of the new signage over a period of years 

through the use of a tax-exempt capital lease.  This financing option allows the City to take 

advantage of the anticipated increase in sales generated by the store’s rebranding effort and 

thereby reduce the impact of the purchase on the store’s cash reserves. 

The City is working with US Bancorp on the financing of the tax-exempt capital lease.  The 

interest rate on the tax-exempt capital lease is 2.25%.  US Bancorp will purchase the 

signage on the liquor store’s behalf.  The liquor store will make 24 quarterly payments of 

$3,796.04.  At the end of the lease, the liquor store will purchase the signage for $1.  The 

tax-exempt capital lease is an obligation of the City’s municipal liquor fund and will be 

paid with revenues generated from the City’s municipal liquor store operation.  The lease 

is not a general obligation of the City. 

The City’s bond counsel, Andy Pratt of Eckberg Lammers, is in the process of reviewing 

the tax-exempt capital lease documents on behalf of the City.  To expedite the acquisition 

of the signage and to take advantage of the low interest rate, staff recommends the City 

Council approve entering into a tax-exempt capital lease and escrow agreement with US 

Bancorp, contingent upon approval of the lease and escrow documents by the City’s bond 

counsel. 

A copy of the tax exempt lease proposal and associated documents are included with the 

packet for your review. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



Government Leasing and Finance 

April 28, 2015 

City of Spring Lake Park, MN 

At your request, U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. (“USBGLF”) has prepared for your consideration the 
following proposal for financing (“Proposal”).  This is only a proposal and does not represent a commitment by U.S. Bancorp 
Government Leasing and Finance, Inc.  

Customer: City of Spring Lake Park 

Lessor: U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. 
PROPERTY: Scenic Sign Corp 

EXPIRATION: May 28, 2015 
LEASE 
QUOTE: Amount Rate Payments Factor Pmts / Year Term Adv. / Arr. 

85,000.00 2.100% 4,488.17 0.0528019 4 60 Months Arrears 

85,000.00 2.250% 3,796.04 0.0446593 4 72 Months Arrears 

Notes: Funds will be paid to the vendor or deposited into a no fee U.S. Bank N.A. escrow account at closing. We expect to use 
standard documentation and no external counsel. Prepayment is permitted on any payment date at 103% of outstanding balance.   

The Lease will be structured as a Master Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement, with title in the Lessee’s name and USBGLF 
holding a security interest in the equipment during the term. The lease is “triple-net” with the Lessee responsible for taxes, 
maintenance and insurance.  Documentation will be provided by USBGLF, including (i) standard representations, warranties and 
covenants by the Lessee pertaining to the accuracy of information, organization, authority, essential use, compliance with laws, 
pending legal action, location and use of collateral, insurance, financial reporting and financial covenants; and (ii) standard 
USBGLF provisions pertaining to events of default and remedies available upon default.  This offer is subject to the execution of 
all documentation by the Lessee within a reasonable time and in form and substance acceptable to Lessee, USBGLF and 
USBGLF’s counsel, including terms and conditions not outlined in this Proposal. 

This Proposal is conditioned on there being no material adverse change in the financial condition of the Lessee.  Additionally, the 
terms and conditions outlined herein are subject to final review and approval (including collateral and essential use review) by 
USBGLF’s business, legal, credit, and equipment risk management personnel.  If you would like to proceed, please complete the 
Essential Use Application and return along with a link to your 3 most recent Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal.  Other financing options are available on request. 

Sincerely, 

Denise Beauchamp 
Denise Beauchamp 
Vice President 
Direct (904) 284-3520 
denise.beauchamp@usbank.com 

usbank.com 



Government Leasing and Finance 
 
 
 
 

Payment Table 
Assumes Funding/Closing Date 5/15/15 

 
5 years quarterly payments in arrears 
 

Totals 89,763.31 85,000.00 4,763.31 0.00

Pay # Date Payment Principal Interest
Prepayment 

Balance
1 15-Aug-2015 4,488.17 4,041.92 446.25 83,386.83
2 15-Nov-2015 4,488.17 4,063.14 425.03 79,201.80
3 15-Feb-2016 4,488.17 4,084.47 403.70 74,994.80
4 15-May-2016 4,488.17 4,105.91 382.26 70,765.71
5 15-Aug-2016 4,488.17 4,127.47 360.70 66,514.42
6 15-Nov-2016 4,488.17 4,149.14 339.03 62,240.81
7 15-Feb-2017 4,488.17 4,170.92 317.25 57,944.76
8 15-May-2017 4,488.17 4,192.82 295.35 53,626.16
9 15-Aug-2017 4,488.17 4,214.83 273.34 49,284.89

10 15-Nov-2017 4,488.17 4,236.96 251.21 44,920.83
11 15-Feb-2018 4,488.17 4,259.20 228.97 40,533.85
12 15-May-2018 4,488.17 4,281.56 206.60 36,123.84
13 15-Aug-2018 4,488.17 4,304.04 184.13 31,690.68
14 15-Nov-2018 4,488.17 4,326.64 161.53 27,234.25
15 15-Feb-2019 4,488.17 4,349.35 138.82 22,754.42
16 15-May-2019 4,488.17 4,372.18 115.98 18,251.07
17 15-Aug-2019 4,488.17 4,395.14 93.03 13,724.08
18 15-Nov-2019 4,488.17 4,418.21 69.95 9,173.32
19 15-Feb-2020 4,488.17 4,441.41 46.76 4,598.67
20 15-May-2020 4,488.17 4,464.73 23.44 0.00  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

usbank.com 



Government Leasing and Finance 
 
6 years quarterly payments in arrears 
 

Totals 91,105.03 85,000.00 6,105.03 0.00

Pay # Date Payment Principal Interest
Prepayment 

Balance
1 15-Aug-2015 3,796.04 3,317.92 478.13 84,132.54
2 15-Nov-2015 3,796.04 3,336.58 459.46 80,695.87
3 15-Feb-2016 3,796.04 3,355.35 440.69 77,239.86
4 15-May-2016 3,796.04 3,374.22 421.82 73,764.41
5 15-Aug-2016 3,796.04 3,393.20 402.84 70,269.41
6 15-Nov-2016 3,796.04 3,412.29 383.75 66,754.75
7 15-Feb-2017 3,796.04 3,431.48 364.56 63,220.32
8 15-May-2017 3,796.04 3,450.79 345.26 59,666.01
9 15-Aug-2017 3,796.04 3,470.20 325.85 56,091.71

10 15-Nov-2017 3,796.04 3,489.72 306.33 52,497.30
11 15-Feb-2018 3,796.04 3,509.35 286.70 48,882.67
12 15-May-2018 3,796.04 3,529.09 266.96 45,247.71
13 15-Aug-2018 3,796.04 3,548.94 247.11 41,592.30
14 15-Nov-2018 3,796.04 3,568.90 227.14 37,916.34
15 15-Feb-2019 3,796.04 3,588.98 207.07 34,219.69
16 15-May-2019 3,796.04 3,609.16 186.88 30,502.25
17 15-Aug-2019 3,796.04 3,629.47 166.58 26,763.90
18 15-Nov-2019 3,796.04 3,649.88 146.16 23,004.53
19 15-Feb-2020 3,796.04 3,670.41 125.63 19,224.00
20 15-May-2020 3,796.04 3,691.06 104.99 15,422.21
21 15-Aug-2020 3,796.04 3,711.82 84.22 11,599.04
22 15-Nov-2020 3,796.04 3,732.70 63.34 7,754.36
23 15-Feb-2021 3,796.04 3,753.70 42.35 3,888.05
24 15-May-2021 3,796.04 3,774.81 21.23 0.00  

usbank.com 



 
Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement 

 
 

Between: U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. (the “Lessor”) 
13010 SW 68th Parkway, Suite 100 
Portland, OR 97223 
 

And: City of Spring Lake Park (the “Lessee”) 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 
Attention: Daniel Buchholtz, Clerk/Treasurer 
Telephone: 763-784-6491 
 

Dated: May 26, 2015 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

 
The following terms will have the meanings indicated below unless the context clearly requires otherwise: 
 

"Agreement" means this Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement, including all exhibits and schedules attached hereto. 
 

“Code” is defined in Section 3.01(f). 
 
"Commencement Date" is the date when the term of a Property Schedule and Lessee's obligation to pay rent thereunder commences, which date shall be set forth in such 
Property Schedule.   
 

“Event of Default” is defined in Section 13.01. 

“Lease Payments" means the Lease Payments payable by Lessee under Article VI of this Agreement and each Property Schedule, as set forth in each Property Schedule.   
 
“Lease Payment Dates" means the Lease Payment dates for the Lease Payments as set forth in each Property Schedule. 
 

"Lease Term" means, with respect to a Property Schedule, the Original Term and all Renewal Terms.  The Lease Term for each Property Schedule executed hereunder shall 
be set forth in such Property Schedule, as provided in Section 4.02.  
 

"Lessee" means the entity identified as such in the first paragraph hereof, and its permitted successors and assigns. 
 

"Lessor" means the entity identified as such in the first paragraph hereof, and its successors and assigns. 
 
“Nonappropriation Event” is defined in Section 6.06. 
 

"Original Term" means, with respect to a Property Schedule, the period from the Commencement Date until the end of the budget year of Lessee in effect at the 
Commencement Date. 
 

"Property" means, collectively, the property lease/purchased pursuant to this Agreement, and with respect to each Property Schedule, the property described in such 
Property Schedule, and all replacements, repairs, restorations, modifications and improvements thereof or thereto made pursuant to Section 8.01 or Article IX.   
 

"Property Schedule" means a Property Schedule in the form attached hereto for Property Schedule 1.  Subsequent Property Schedules pursuant to this Agreement shall be 
numbered consecutively, beginning with Property Schedule 2. 
 

"Purchase Price" means the amount that Lessee may, in its discretion, pay to Lessor to purchase the Property under a Property Schedule, as provided in Section 11.01 and 
as set forth in the Property Schedule.  
 

"Renewal Terms" means the renewal terms of a Property Schedule, each having a duration of one year and a term coextensive with Lessee's budget year. 
 

"State" means the state where Lessee is located. 
 

"Vendor" means the manufacturer or contractor of the Property as well as the agents or dealers of the manufacturer or contractor from whom Lessor or Lessee purchased or 
is purchasing all or any portion of the Property. 
 

ARTICLE II 
 
2.01 Property Schedules Separate Financings.  Each Property Schedule executed and delivered under this Agreement shall be a separate financing, distinct from 
other Property Schedules.  Without limiting the foregoing, upon the occurrence of an Event of Default or a Nonappropriation Event with respect to a Property Schedule, Lessor 
shall have the rights and remedies specified herein with respect to the Property financed and the Lease Payments payable under such Property Schedule, and except as 
expressly provided in Section 12.02 below, Lessor shall have no rights or remedies with respect to Property financed or Lease Payments payable under any other Property 
Schedules unless an Event of Default or Nonappropriation Event has also occurred under such other Property Schedules. 
 

ARTICLE III 
 
3.01 Covenants of Lessee.  As of the Commencement Date for each Property Schedule executed and delivered hereunder, Lessee shall be deemed to represent, 
covenant and warrant for the benefit of Lessor as follows: 
 

(a) Lessee is a public body corporate and politic duly organized and existing under the constitution and laws of the State with full power and authority to enter 
into this Agreement and the Property Schedule and the transactions contemplated thereby and to perform all of its obligations thereunder. 

 

(b) Lessee will do or cause to be done all things necessary to preserve and keep in full force and effect its existence as a body corporate and politic.  To the 
extent Lessee should merge with another entity under the laws of the State, Lessee agrees that as a condition to such merger it will require that the 
remaining or resulting entity shall be assigned Lessee's rights and shall assume Lessee's obligations hereunder. 

 

(c) Lessee has been duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement and the Property Schedule by proper action by its governing body, or by other 
appropriate official approval, and all requirements have been met and procedures have occurred in order to ensure the validity and enforceability of this 
Agreement and the Property Schedule, and Lessee has complied with such public bidding requirements as may be applicable to this Agreement and the 

  



Property Schedule and the acquisition by Lessee of the Property thereunder.  On or before the Commencement Date for the Property Schedule, Lessee 
shall cause to be delivered an opinion of counsel in substantially the form attached to the form of the Property Schedule as Exhibit 2. 

 

(d) During the Lease Term for the Property Schedule, the Property thereunder will perform and will be used by Lessee only for the purpose of performing 
essential governmental uses and public functions within the permissible scope of Lessee's authority. 

 

(e) Lessee will provide Lessor with current financial statements, budgets and proof of appropriation for the ensuing budget year and other financial information 
relating to the ability of Lessee to continue this Agreement and the Property Schedule in such form and containing such information as may be requested by 
Lessor. 

 

(f) Lessee will comply with all applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), including Sections 103 and 148 thereof, 
and the regulations of the Treasury Department thereunder, from time to time proposed or in effect, in order to maintain the excludability from gross income 
for federal income tax purposes of the interest component of Lease Payments under the Property Schedule and will not use or permit the use of the Property 
in such a manner as to cause a Property Schedule to be a "private activity bond" under Section 141(a) of the Code.  Lessee covenants and agrees that it will 
use the proceeds of the Property Schedule as soon as practicable and with all reasonable dispatch for the purpose for which the Property Schedule has 
been entered into, and that no part of the proceeds of the Property Schedule shall be invested in any securities, obligations or other investments except for 
the temporary period pending such use nor used, at any time, directly or indirectly, in a manner which, if such use had been reasonably anticipated on the 
date of issuance of the Agreement, would have caused any portion of the Property Schedule to be or become "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of 
Section 103(b)(2) or Section 148 of the Code and the regulations of the Treasury Department thereunder proposed or in effect at the time of such use and 
applicable to obligations issued on the date of issuance of the Property Schedule.   

 

(g) The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and the Property Schedule and compliance with the provisions hereof and thereof by Lessee 
does not conflict with or result in a violation or breach or constitute a default under, any resolution, bond, agreement, indenture, mortgage, note, lease or 
other instrument to which Lessee is a party or by which it is bound by any law or any rule, regulation, order or decree of any court, governmental agency or 
body having jurisdiction over Lessee or any of its activities or properties resulting in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge or other security interest or 
encumbrance of any nature whatsoever upon any property or assets of Lessee or to which it is subject. 

 
(h) Lessee's exact legal name is as set forth on the first page of this Agreement.  Lessee will not change its legal name in any respect without giving thirty (30) 

days prior notice to Lessor. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
 
4.01 Lease of Property.  On the Commencement Date of each Property Schedule executed hereunder, Lessor will be deemed to demise, lease and let to Lessee, and 
Lessee will be deemed to rent, lease and hire from Lessor, the Property described in such Property Schedule, in accordance with this Agreement and such Property 
Schedule, for the Lease Term set forth in such Property Schedule.   
 

4.02 Lease Term.  The term of each Property Schedule shall commence on the Commencement Date set forth therein and shall terminate upon payment of the final 
Lease Payment set forth in such Property Schedule and the exercise of the Purchase Option described in Section 11.01, unless terminated sooner pursuant to this Agreement 
or the Property Schedule. 
 

4.03 Delivery, Installation and Acceptance of Property.  Lessee shall order the Property, shall cause the Property to be delivered and installed at the locations 
specified in the applicable Property Schedule and shall pay all taxes, delivery costs and installation costs, if any, in connection therewith.  To the extent funds are deposited 
under an escrow agreement or trust agreement for the acquisition of the Property, such funds shall be disbursed as provided therein.  When the Property described in such 
Property Schedule is delivered, installed and accepted as to Lessee's specifications, Lessee shall immediately accept the Property and evidence said acceptance by 
executing and delivering to Lessor the Acceptance Certificate substantially in the form attached to the Property Schedule.   
 

ARTICLE V 
 
5.01 Enjoyment of Property.  Lessee shall during the Lease Term peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the Property, without suit, trouble or hindrance from 
Lessor, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement.  Lessor shall not interfere with such quiet use and enjoyment during the Lease Term so long as Lessee is not in 
default under the subject Property Schedule.  
 

5.02 Location; Inspection.  The Property will be initially located or based at the location specified in the applicable Property Schedule.  Lessor shall have the right at 
all reasonable times during business hours to enter into and upon the property of Lessee for the purpose of inspecting the Property. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
 
6.01 Lease Payments to Constitute a Current Expense of Lessee.  Lessor and Lessee understand and intend that the obligation of Lessee to pay Lease Payments 
hereunder shall constitute a current expense of Lessee and shall not in any way be construed to be a debt of Lessee in contravention of any applicable constitutional, 
statutory or charter limitation or requirement concerning the creation of indebtedness by Lessee, nor shall anything contained herein constitute a pledge of the faith and credit 
or taxing power of Lessee.  Upon the appropriation of Lease Payments for a fiscal year, the Lease Payments for said fiscal year, and only the Lease Payments for said current 
fiscal year, shall be a binding obligation of Lessee; provided that such obligation shall not include a pledge of the taxing power of Lessee.  
 

6.02 Payment of Lease Payments.  Lessee shall promptly pay Lease Payments under each Property Schedule, exclusively from legally available funds, in lawful 
money of the United States of America, to Lessor in such amounts and on such dates as described in the applicable Property Schedule, at Lessor's address set forth on the 
first page of this Agreement, unless Lessor instructs Lessee otherwise.  Lessee shall pay Lessor a charge on any delinquent Lease Payments under a Property Schedule in 
an amount sufficient to cover all additional costs and expenses incurred by Lessor from such delinquent Lease Payment.  In addition, Lessee shall pay a late charge of five 
cents per dollar or the highest amount permitted by applicable law, whichever is lower, on all delinquent Lease Payments and interest on said delinquent amounts from the 
date such amounts were due until paid at the rate of 12% per annum or the maximum amount permitted by law, whichever is less.    
 

6.03 Interest Component.  A portion of each Lease Payment due under each Property Schedule is paid as, and represents payment of, interest, and each Property 
Schedule hereunder shall set forth the interest component (or method of computation thereof) of each Lease Payment thereunder during the Lease Term. 
 

6.04 Lease Payments to be Unconditional.  SUBJECT TO SECTION 6.06, THE OBLIGATIONS OF LESSEE TO PAY THE LEASE PAYMENTS DUE UNDER THE 
PROPERTY SCHEDULES AND TO PERFORM AND OBSERVE THE OTHER COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN SHALL BE ABSOLUTE AND 
UNCONDITIONAL IN ALL EVENTS WITHOUT ABATEMENT, DIMINUTION, DEDUCTION, SET-OFF OR DEFENSE, FOR ANY REASON, INCLUDING WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, ANY DEFECTS, MALFUNCTIONS, BREAKDOWNS OR INFIRMITIES IN THE PROPERTY OR ANY ACCIDENT, CONDEMNATION OR UNFORESEEN 
CIRCUMSTANCES.  THIS PROVISION SHALL NOT LIMIT LESSEE'S RIGHTS OR ACTIONS AGAINST ANY VENDOR AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 10.02. 
 

6.05 Continuation of Lease by Lessee.  Lessee intends to continue all Property Schedules entered into pursuant to this Agreement and to pay the Lease Payments 
thereunder.  Lessee reasonably believes that legally available funds in an amount sufficient to make all Lease Payments during the term of all Property Schedules can be 
obtained.  Lessee agrees that its staff will provide during the budgeting process for each budget year to the governing body of Lessee notification of any Lease Payments due 
under the Property Schedules during the following budget year.  Notwithstanding this covenant, if Lessee fails to appropriate the Lease Payments for a Property Schedule 
pursuant to Section 6.06, such Property Schedule shall terminate at the end of the then current Original Term or Renewal Term.  Although Lessee has made this covenant, in 
the event that it fails to provide such notice, no remedy is provided and Lessee shall not be liable for any damages for its failure to so comply. 
 

6.06 Nonappropriation.  If during the then current Original Term or Renewal Term, sufficient funds are not appropriated to make Lease Payments required under a 
Property Schedule for the following fiscal year, Lessee shall be deemed to not have renewed such Property Schedule for the following fiscal year and the Property Schedule 
shall terminate at the end of the then current Original Term or Renewal Term and Lessee shall not be obligated to make Lease Payments under said Property Schedule 
beyond the then current fiscal year for which funds have been appropriated.  Upon the occurrence of such nonappropriation (a "Nonappropriation Event") Lessee shall, no 
later than the end of the fiscal year for which Lease Payments have been appropriated, deliver possession of the Property under said Property Schedule to Lessor.  If Lessee 
fails to deliver possession of the Property to Lessor upon termination of said Property Schedule by reason of a Nonappropriation Event, the termination shall nevertheless be 
effective but Lessee shall be responsible for the payment of damages in an amount equal to the portion of Lease Payments thereafter coming due that is attributable to the 
number of days after the termination during which the Lessee fails to deliver possession and for any other loss suffered by Lessor as a result of Lessee's failure to deliver 

  



possession as required.  In addition, Lessor may, by written instructions to any escrow agent who is holding proceeds of the Property Schedule, instruct such escrow agent to 
release all such proceeds and any earnings thereon to Lessor, such sums to be credited to Lessee's obligations under the Property Schedule and this Agreement.  Lessee 
shall notify Lessor in writing within seven (7) days after the failure of the Lessee to appropriate funds sufficient for the payment of the Lease Payments, but failure to provide 
such notice shall not operate to extend the Lease Term or result in any liability to Lessee. 
 
6.07 Defeasance of Lease Payments.  Lessee may at any time irrevocably deposit in escrow with a defeasance escrow agent for the purpose of paying all of the 
principal component and interest component accruing under a Property Schedule, a sum of cash and non-callable securities consisting of direct obligations of, or obligations 
the principal of an interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States of America or any agency or instrumentality thereof, in such aggregate amount, 
bearing interest at such rates and maturing on such dates as shall be required to provide funds sufficient for this purpose.  Upon such defeasance, all right, title and interest of 
Lessor in the Property under said Property Schedule shall terminate.  Lessee shall cause such investment to comply with the requirements of federal tax law so that the 
exclusion from gross income of the interest component of Lease Payments on said Property Schedule is not adversely affected. 
 

 
ARTICLE VII 

 
7.01 Title to the Property.  Upon acceptance of the Property by Lessee and unless otherwise required by the laws of the State, title to the Property shall vest in 
Lessee, subject to Lessor's interests under the applicable Property Schedule and this Agreement. 
 

7.02 Personal Property.  The Property is and will remain personal property and will not be deemed to be affixed to or a part of the real estate on which it may be 
situated, notwithstanding that the Property or any part thereof may be or hereafter become in any manner physically affixed or attached to real estate or any building thereon.  
If requested by Lessor, Lessee will, at Lessee's expense, furnish a waiver of any interest in the Property from any party having an interest in any such real estate or building. 
 

7.03 Security Interest.  To the extent permitted by law and to secure the performance of all of Lessee's obligations under this Agreement with respect to a Property 
Schedule, including without limitation all Property Schedules now existing are hereafter executed, Lessee grants to Lessor, for the benefit of Lessor and its successors and 
assigns, a security interest constituting a first lien on Lessee's interest in all of the Property under the Property Schedule, whether now owned or hereafter acquired, all 
additions, attachments, alterations and accessions to the Property, all substitutions and replacements for the Property, and on any proceeds of any of the foregoing, including 
insurance proceeds.  Lessee shall execute any additional documents, including financing statements, affidavits, notices and similar instruments, in form and substance 
satisfactory to Lessor, which Lessor deems necessary or appropriate to establish, maintain and perfect a security interest in the Property in favor of Lessor and its successors 
and assigns.  Lessee hereby authorizes Lessor to file all financing statements which Lessor deems necessary or appropriate to establish, maintain and perfect such security 
interest. 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
 
8.01 Maintenance of Property by Lessee.  Lessee shall keep and maintain the Property in good condition and working order and in compliance with the 
manufacturer's specifications, shall use, operate and maintain the Property in conformity with all laws and regulations concerning the Property's ownership, possession, use 
and maintenance, and shall keep the Property free and clear of all liens and claims, other than those created by this Agreement.  Lessee shall have sole responsibility to 
maintain and repair the Property.  Should Lessee fail to maintain, preserve and keep the Property in good repair and working order and in accordance with manufacturer's 
specifications, and if requested by Lessor, Lessee will enter into maintenance contracts for the Property in form approved by Lessor and with approved providers. 
 

8.02 Liens, Taxes, Other Governmental Charges and Utility Charges.  Lessee shall keep the Property free of all levies, liens and encumbrances, except for the 
interest of Lessor under this Agreement.  The parties to this Agreement contemplate that the Property will be used for a governmental or proprietary purpose of Lessee and, 
therefore, that the Property will be exempt from all property taxes.  The Lease Payments payable by Lessee under this Agreement and the Property Schedules hereunder 
have been established to reflect the savings resulting from this exemption from taxation.  Lessee will take such actions necessary under applicable law to obtain said 
exemption.  Nevertheless, if the use, possession or acquisition of the Property is determined to be subject to taxation or later becomes subject to such taxes, Lessee shall pay 
when due all taxes and governmental charges lawfully assessed or levied against or with respect to the Property.  Lessee shall pay all gas, water, steam, electricity, heat, 
power, telephone, utility and other charges incurred in the operation, maintenance, use, occupancy and upkeep of the Property.  Lessee shall pay such taxes or charges as 
the same may become due; provided that, with respect to any such taxes or charges that may lawfully be paid in installments over a period of years, Lessee shall be obligated 
to pay only such installments as accrue during the then current fiscal year of the Lease Term for such Property. 
 

8.03 Insurance.  At its own expense, Lessee shall maintain (a) casualty insurance insuring the Property against loss or damage by fire and all other risks covered by 
the standard extended coverage endorsement then in use in the State and any other risks reasonably required by Lessor in an amount equal to at least the outstanding 
principal component of Lease Payments, and (b) liability insurance that protects Lessor from liability in all events in an amount reasonably acceptable to Lessor, and (c) 
worker's compensation insurance covering all employees working on, in, near or about the Property; provided that Lessee may self-insure against all such risks.  All insurance 
proceeds from casualty losses shall be payable as hereinafter provided in this Agreement.  All such insurance shall be with insurers that are authorized to issue such 
insurance in the State.  All such liability insurance shall name Lessor as an additional insured.  All such casualty insurance shall contain a provision making any losses 
payable to Lessor and Lessee as their respective interests may appear.  All such insurance shall contain a provision to the effect that such insurance shall not be canceled or 
modified without first giving written notice thereof to Lessor and Lessee at least thirty (30) days in advance of such cancellation or modification.  Such changes shall not 
become effective without Lessor's prior written consent.  Lessee shall furnish to Lessor, on or before the Commencement Date for each Property Schedule, and thereafter at 
Lessor's request, certificates evidencing such coverage, or, if Lessee self-insures, a written description of its self-insurance program together with a certification from Lessee's 
risk manager or insurance agent or consultant to the effect that Lessee's self-insurance program provides adequate coverage against the risks listed above. 
 

8.04 Advances.  In the event Lessee shall fail to either maintain the insurance required by this Agreement or keep the Property in good repair and working order, 
Lessor may, but shall be under no obligation to, purchase the required insurance and pay the cost of the premiums thereof or maintain and repair the Property and pay the 
cost thereof.  All amounts so advanced by Lessor shall constitute additional rent for the Lease Term for the applicable Property Schedule and shall be due and payable on the 
next Lease Payment Date and Lessee covenants and agrees to pay such amounts so advanced by Lessor with interest thereon from the date such amounts are advanced 
until paid at the rate of 12% per annum or the maximum amount permitted by law, whichever is less. 
 

ARTICLE IX 
 
9.01 Damage or Destruction.  If (a) the Property under a Property Schedule or any portion thereof is destroyed, in whole or in part, or is damaged by fire or other 
casualty, or (b) title to, or the temporary use of, the Property under a Property Schedule or any part thereof shall be taken under the exercise or threat of the power of eminent 
domain by any governmental body or by any person, firm or corporation acting pursuant to governmental authority, Lessor and Lessee will cause the Net Proceeds (as 
hereinafter defined) of any insurance claim, condemnation award or sale under threat of condemnation to be applied to the prompt replacement, repair, restoration, 
modification or improvement of the Property, unless Lessee shall have exercised its right to defease the Property Schedule as provided herein, or unless Lessee shall have 
exercised its option to purchase Lessor's interest in the Property if the Property Schedule so provides.  Any balance of the Net Proceeds remaining after such work has been 
completed shall be paid to Lessee.  For purposes of Section 8.03 and this Article IX, the term "Net Proceeds" shall mean the amount remaining from the gross proceeds of 
any insurance claim, condemnation award or sale under threat of condemnation after deducting all expenses, including attorneys' fees, incurred in the collection thereof. 
 

9.02 Insufficiency of Net Proceeds.  If the Net Proceeds are insufficient to pay in full the cost of any repair, restoration, modification or improvement referred to in 
Section 9.01, Lessee shall (a) complete such replacement, repair, restoration, modification or improvement and pay any costs thereof in excess of the amount of the Net 
Proceeds and, if Lessee shall make any payments pursuant to this Section, Lessee shall not be entitled to any reimbursement therefor from Lessor nor shall Lessee be 
entitled to any diminution of the amounts payable under Section 6.02, or (b) defease the Property Schedule pursuant to Section 6.07, or (c) exercise its option to purchase 
Lessor's interest in the Property pursuant to the optional purchase provisions of the Property Schedule, if any.  The amount of the Net Proceeds, if any, remaining after 
completing such repair, restoration, modification or improvement or after such defeasance or purchase may be retained by Lessee. 
 

  



ARTICLE X 
 
10.01 Disclaimer of Warranties.  LESSOR MAKES NO (AND SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO HAVE MADE ANY) WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO ANY 
MATTER WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE DESIGN, OPERATION OR CONDITION OF, OR THE QUALITY OF THE MATERIAL, EQUIPMENT 
OR WORKMANSHIP IN, THE PROPERTY, ITS MERCHANTABILITY OR ITS FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, THE STATE OF TITLE THERETO OR ANY 
COMPONENT THEREOF, THE ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS (WHETHER OR NOT DISCOVERABLE), AND LESSOR HEREBY DISCLAIMS THE SAME; 
IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE PROPERTY IS LEASED TO LESSEE "AS IS" ON THE DATE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE DATE OF DELIVERY, WHICHEVER IS 
LATER, AND ALL SUCH RISKS, IF ANY, ARE TO BE BORNE BY LESSEE.  Lessee acknowledges that it has made (or will make) the selection of the Property from the 
Vendor based on its own judgment and expressly disclaims any reliance upon any statements or representations made by Lessor.  Lessee understands and agrees that (a) 
neither the Vendor nor any sales representative or other agent of Vendor, is (i) an agent of Lessor, or (ii) authorized to make or alter any term or condition of this Agreement, 
and (b) no such waiver or alteration shall vary the terms of this Agreement unless expressly set forth herein.  In no event shall Lessor be liable for any incidental, indirect, 
special or consequential damage in connection with or arising out of this Agreement, the Property Schedules, or the existence, furnishing, functioning or use of any item, 
product or service provided for in this Agreement or the Property Schedules.   
 

10.02 Vendor's Warranties.  Lessor hereby irrevocably assigns to Lessee all rights that Lessor may have to assert from time to time whatever claims and rights 
(including without limitation warranties) related to the Property against the Vendor.  Lessee's sole remedy for the breach of such warranty, indemnification or representation 
shall be against the Vendor of the Property, and not against Lessor, nor shall such matter have any effect whatsoever on the rights and obligations of Lessor with respect to 
this Agreement, including the right to receive full and timely payments hereunder.  Lessee expressly acknowledges that Lessor makes, and has made, no representations or 
warranties whatsoever as to the existence or the availability of such warranties of the Vendor of the Property. 
 

10.03 Use of the Property.  Lessee will not install, use, operate or maintain the Property improperly, carelessly, in violation of any applicable law or in a manner contrary 
to that contemplated by this Agreement and the applicable Property Schedule.  Lessee shall provide all permits and licenses, if any, necessary for the installation and 
operation of the Property.  In addition, Lessee agrees to comply in all respects with all laws of the jurisdiction in which its operations involving any item of Property may extend 
and any legislative, executive, administrative or judicial body exercising any power or jurisdiction over the items of the Property; provided that Lessee may contest in good 
faith the validity or application of any such law or rule in any reasonable manner that does not, in the opinion of Lessor, adversely affect the interest of Lessor in and to the 
Property or its interest or rights under this Agreement.  Lessee shall promptly notify Lessor in writing of any pending or threatened investigation, inquiry, claim or action by any 
governmental authority which could adversely affect this Agreement, any Property Schedule or the Property thereunder.   
 

10.04 Modifications.  Subject to the provisions of this Section, Lessee shall have the right, at its own expense, to make alterations, additions, modifications  or 
improvements to the Property.  All such alterations, additions, modifications and improvements shall thereafter comprise part of the Property and shall be subject to the 
provisions of this Agreement.  Such alterations, additions, modifications and improvements shall not in any way damage the Property, substantially alter its nature or cause it 
to be used for purposes other than those authorized under the provisions of state and federal law; and the Property, on completion of any alterations, additions, modifications 
or improvements made pursuant to this Section, shall be of a value which is equal to or greater than the value of the Property immediately prior to the making of such 
alterations, additions, modifications and improvements.  Lessee shall, at its own expense, make such alterations, additions, modifications and improvements to the Property 
as may be required from time to time by applicable law or by any governmental authority. 
 

ARTICLE XI 
 
11.01 Option to Purchase.  Lessee shall have the option to purchase Lessor's entire interest in all of the Property subject to a Property Schedule and to terminate any 
restrictions herein on the Property under such Property Schedule on the last day of the Lease Term for a Property Schedule, if the Property Schedule is still in effect on such 
day, upon payment in full of the Lease Payments due thereunder plus payment of One (1) Dollar to Lessor.    Upon exercise of the purchase option as set forth in this Section 
11.01 and payment of the purchase price under the applicable Property Schedule, and performance by Lessee of all other terms, conditions and provisions hereof, Lessor 
shall deliver to Lessee all such documents and instruments as Lessee may reasonably require to evidence the transfer, without warranty by or recourse to Lessor, of all of 
Lessor's right, title and interest in and to the Property subject to such Property Schedule to Lessee. 
 

11.02 Option to Prepay.  Lessee shall have the option to prepay in whole the Lease Payments due under a Property Schedule, but only if the Property Schedule so 
provides, and on the terms set forth in the Property Schedule. Lessee shall give written notice to Lessor of its intent to purchase Lessor's interest in the Property at least sixty 
(60) days prior to the last day of the Lease Term for applicable Property Schedule. 
 

ARTICLE XII 
 
12.01 Assignment by Lessor.  Lessor's right, title and interest in, to and under each Property Schedule and the Property under such Property Schedule may be 
assigned and reassigned in whole or in part to one or more assignees or subassignees by Lessor without the necessity of obtaining the consent of Lessee; provided that any 
assignment shall not be effective until Lessee has received written notice, signed by the assignor, of the name, address and tax identification number of the assignee.  Lessee 
shall retain all such notices as a register of all assignees and shall make all payments to the assignee or assignees designated in such register.  Lessee agrees to execute all 
documents, including notices of assignment and chattel mortgages or financing statements that may be reasonably requested by Lessor or any assignee to protect its 
interests in this Agreement and the Property Schedules. 
 

12.02 Property Schedules Separate Financings.  Assignees of the Lessor's rights in one Property Schedule shall have no rights in any other Property Schedule unless 
such rights have been separately assigned. 
 

12.03 Assignment and Subleasing by Lessee.  NONE OF LESSEE'S RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST IN, TO AND UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AND IN THE 
PROPERTY MAY BE ASSIGNED, SUBLEASED OR ENCUMBERED BY LESSEE FOR ANY REASON, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF LESSOR. 
 

12.04 Release and Indemnification Covenants.  To the extent permitted by applicable law, Lessee shall indemnify, protect, hold harmless, save and keep harmless 
Lessor from and against any and all liability, obligation, loss, claim and damage whatsoever, regardless of cause thereof, and all expenses in connection therewith, including, 
without limitation, counsel fees and expenses, penalties and interest (collectively, “Losses”) arising out of or resulting from the entering into this Agreement, any Property 
Schedules hereunder, the ownership of any item of the Property, the loss of federal tax exemption of the interest on any of the Property Schedules, the ordering, acquisition, 
use, operation, condition, purchase, delivery, rejection, storage or return of any item of the Property or any accident in connection with the operation, use, condition, 
possession, storage or return of any item of the Property resulting in damage to property or injury to or death to any person; provided, however, that Lessee shall not be 
required to indemnify Lessor for Losses arising out of or resulting from Lessor's own willful or negligent conduct, or for Losses arising out of or resulting from Lessor' 
preparation of disclosure material relating to certificates of participation in this Agreement and any Property Schedule (other than disclosure material provided to Lessor by 
Lessee).  The indemnification arising under this Section shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the full payment of all obligations under this Agreement, or the 
applicable Property Schedule, or the termination of the Lease Term for such Property Schedule for any reason. 
 

ARTICLE XIII 
 
13.01 Events of Default Defined.  Any of the following shall constitute an “Event of Default” under a Property Schedule: 
 

(a) Failure by Lessee to pay any Lease Payment under the Property Schedule or other payment required to be paid with respect thereto at the time specified 
therein; 

 

(b) Failure by Lessee to observe and perform any covenant, condition or agreement on its part to be observed or performed with respect to the Property 
Schedule, other than as referred to in subparagraph (a) above, for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice specifying such failure and requesting that it 
be remedied is given to Lessee by Lessor, unless Lessor shall agree in writing to an extension of such time prior to its expiration; provided that, if the failure 
stated in the notice cannot be corrected within the applicable period, Lessor will not unreasonably withhold its consent to an extension of such time if 
corrective action is instituted by Lessee within the applicable period and diligently pursued until the default is corrected;  

 

(c) Any statement, representation or warranty made by Lessee in or pursuant to the Property Schedule or its execution, delivery or performance shall prove to 
have been false, incorrect, misleading or breached in any material respect on the date when made;  

 

(d) Lessee shall (i) apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian or liquidator of Lessee, or of all or a substantial part of the assets of 
Lessee, (ii) be unable, fail or admit in writing its inability generally to pay its debts as they become due, (iii) make a general assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, (iv) have an order for relief entered against it under applicable federal bankruptcy law, or (v) file a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or a petition or an 

  



answer seeking reorganization or an arrangement with creditors or taking advantage of any insolvency law or any answer admitting the material allegations 
of a petition filed against Lessee in any bankruptcy, reorganization or insolvency proceeding; or 

 

(e) An order, judgment or decree shall be entered by any court of competent jurisdiction, approving a petition or appointing a receiver, trustee, custodian or 
liquidator of Lessee or of all or a substantial part of the assets of Lessee, in each case without its application, approval or consent, and such order, judgment 
or decree shall continue unstayed and in effect for any period of 60 consecutive days. 

 

 The foregoing provisions of Section 13.01 are subject to the following limitation: if by reason of force majeure Lessee is unable in whole or in part to perform its 
agreements under this Agreement and the Property Schedule (other than the obligations on the part of Lessee contained in Article VI hereof) Lessee shall not be in default 
during the continuance of such inability.  The term "force majeure" as used herein shall mean the following: acts of God; strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances; acts 
of public enemies; orders or restraints of any kind of the government of the United States or of the State or any of their departments, agencies or officials, or any civil or 
military authority; insurrections, riots, landslides, earthquakes, fires, storms, droughts, floods, explosions, breakage or accident to machinery, transmission pipes or canals; or 
any other cause or event not reasonably within the control of Lessee. 
 
 A Nonappropriation Event is not an Event of Default. 
 

13.02 Remedies on Default.  Whenever any Event of Default exists with respect to a Property Schedule, Lessor shall have the right, at its sole option without any further 
demand or notice, to take one or any combination of the following remedial steps: 
 

(a) Without terminating the Property Schedule, and by written notice to Lessee, Lessor may declare all Lease Payments and other amounts payable by Lessee 
thereunder to the end of the then-current budget year of Lessee to be due, including without limitation delinquent Lease Payments under the Property 
Schedule from prior budget years, and such amounts shall thereafter bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum or the maximum rate permitted by 
applicable law, whichever is less; 

 

(b) Lessor may terminate the Property Schedule, may enter the premises where the Property subject to the Property Schedule is located and retake possession 
of the Property, or require Lessee, at Lessee's expense, to promptly return any or all of the Property to the possession of Lessor at such place within the 
United States as Lessor shall specify, and Lessor may thereafter dispose of the Property in accordance with Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Code in 
effect in the State; provided, however, that any proceeds from the disposition of the property in excess of the sum required to (i) pay off any outstanding 
principal component of Lease Payments, (ii) pay any other amounts then due under the Property Schedule, and (iii) pay Lessor's costs and expenses 
associated with the disposition of the Property (including attorneys fees), shall be paid to Lessee or such other creditor of Lessee as may be entitled thereto, 
and further provided that no deficiency shall be allowed against Lessee except with respect to unpaid costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in connection 
with the disposition of the Property; 

 

(c) By written notice to any escrow agent who is holding proceeds of the Property Schedule, Lessor may instruct such escrow agent to release all such proceeds 
and any earnings thereon to Lessor, such sums to be credited to payment of Lessee's obligations under the Property Schedule; 

 

(d) Lessor may take any action, at law or in equity, that is permitted by applicable law and that may appear necessary or desirable to enforce or to protect any of 
its rights under the Property Schedule and this Agreement.   

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the proceeds are insufficient to pay items (i) to (iii) in Section 13.02(b) in whole, Lessee shall remain obligated after application of 
proceeds to items (i) and (ii), to pay in whole the amounts for  item (iii). 
 

13.03 No Remedy Exclusive.  No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to Lessor is intended to be exclusive and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall 
be in addition to every other remedy given under this Agreement now or hereafter existing at law or in equity.  No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing 
upon any default shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right or power may be exercised from time to time and as often 
as may be deemed expedient.  In order to entitle Lessor to exercise any remedy reserved to it in this Article it shall not be necessary to give any notice, other than such notice 
as may be required in this Article.  
 

13.04 Costs and Attorney Fees.  Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default by Lessee in the performance of any term of this Agreement, Lessee agrees to pay to 
Lessor or reimburse Lessor for, in addition to all other amounts due hereunder, all of Lessor's costs of collection, including reasonable attorney fees, whether or not suit or 
action is filed thereon.  Any such costs shall be immediately due and payable upon written notice and demand given to Lessee, shall be secured by this Agreement until paid 
and shall bear interest at the rate of 12% per annum or the maximum amount permitted by law, whichever is less.  In the event suit or action is instituted to enforce any of the 
terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party such sum as the court may adjudge reasonable as attorneys' fees at trial or on 
appeal of such suit or action or in any bankruptcy proceeding, in addition to all other sums provided by law. 
 

ARTICLE XIV 
 
14.01 Notices.  All notices, certificates or other communications hereunder shall be sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when delivered or mailed by certified 
mail, postage prepaid, to the parties hereto at the addresses as specified on the first page of this Agreement (or at such other address as either party hereto shall designate in 
writing to the other for notices to such party), to any assignee at its address as it appears on the registration books maintained by Lessee. 
 

14.02 Arbitrage Certificates.  Unless a separate Arbitrage Certificate is delivered on the Commencement Date, Lessee shall be deemed to make the following 
representations and covenants as of the Commencement Date for each Property Schedule:  
 

(a) The estimated total costs, including taxes, freight, installation, and cost of issuance, of the Property under the Property Schedule will not be less than the 
total principal amount of the Lease Payments. 

 

(b) The Property under the Property Schedule has been ordered or is expected to be ordered within six months after the Commencement Date and the Property 
is expected to be delivered and installed, and the Vendor fully paid, within eighteen months from the Commencement Date.  Lessee will pursue the 
completion of the Property and the expenditure of the net proceeds of the Property Schedule with due diligence. 

 

(c) Lessee has not created or established, and does not expect to create or establish, any sinking fund or other similar fund (i) that is reasonably expected to be 
used to pay the Lease Payments under the Property Schedule, or (ii) that may be used solely to prevent a default in the payment of the Lease Payments 
under the Property Schedule. 

 

(d) The Property under the Property Schedule has not been and is not expected to be sold or otherwise disposed of by Lessee, either in whole or in major part, 
prior to the last maturity of the Lease Payments under the Property Schedule. 

 

(e) There are no other obligations of Lessee which (i) are being sold within 15 days of the Commencement Date of the Property Schedule; (ii) are being sold 
pursuant to the same plan of financing as the Property Schedule; and (iii) are expected to be paid from substantially the same source of funds. 

 

(f) The officer or official who has executed the Property Schedule on Lessee's behalf is familiar with Lessee's expectations regarding the use and expenditure of 
the proceeds of the Property Schedule.  To the best of Lessee's knowledge, information and belief, the facts and estimates set forth in herein are accurate 
and the expectations of Lessee set forth herein are reasonable.  

 

14.03 Further Assurances.  Lessee agrees to execute such other and further documents, including, without limitation, confirmatory financing statements, continuation 
statements, certificates of title and the like, and to take all such action as may be necessary or appropriate, from time to time, in the reasonable opinion of Lessor, to perfect, 
confirm, establish, reestablish, continue, or complete the interests of Lessor in this Agreement and the Property Schedules, to consummate the transactions contemplated 
hereby and thereby, and to carry out the purposes and intentions of this Agreement and the Property Schedules.   
 

14.04 Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon Lessor and Lessee and their respective successors and assigns. 
 

14.05 Severability.  In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not 
invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 
 

14.06 Waiver of Jury Trials.  Lessee and Lessor hereby irrevocably waive all right to trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim (whether based on contract, 
tort or otherwise) arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the actions of Lessor or Lessee in the negotiation, administration, performance or enforcement hereof. 
 

  



14.07 Amendments, Changes and Modifications.  This Agreement may be amended in writing by Lessor and Lessee to the extent the amendment or modification 
does not apply to outstanding Property Schedules at the time of such amendment or modification.  The consent of all assignees shall be required to any amendment or 
modification before such amendment or modification shall be applicable to any outstanding Property Schedule.   
 

14.08 Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement and the Property Schedules hereunder may be simultaneously executed in several counterparts, each of which 
shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 
 

14.09 Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State. 
 

14.10 Captions.  The captions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions or 
sections of this Agreement. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have caused this Agreement to be executed in their names by their duly authorized representatives as of the date 
first above written. 
 

Lessor: U.S. Bancorp Government 
Leasing and Finance, Inc. 

 Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 

 
By: 

  
By: 

 
Name: 

  
Name: 

 
Title: 

  
Title: 

   
  Attest: 

 
By: 

   
Name: 

   
Title: 

  



 

 
ADDENDUM (MINNESOTA) 

Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement 
 

THIS ADDENDUM, which is entered into as of May 26, 2015 between U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. (“Lessor”) and 
City of Spring Lake Park ("Lessee"), is intended to modify and supplement Property Schedule No. 1 (the “Property Schedule”) to the 
Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement between Lessor and Lessee of even date herewith (the “Master Agreement”).  Capitalized 
terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Master Agreement. 
 
 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Master Agreement, title to the Property subject to each Property Schedule 
shall remain in Lessor during the Lease Term for each such Property Schedule, subject to Lessee’s rights under the Master Agreement. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have caused this Addendum to be executed in their names by their duly authorized 
representatives as of the date first above written. 
 

Lessor: U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and 
Finance, Inc. 

 Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 

 
 
By: 

  
 
By: 

 
 
Name: 

  
 
Name: 

 
 
Title: 

  
 
Title: 

   
  Attest: 

 
By 

   
Name: 

   
Title: 

 
 
 



 
 

Property Schedule No. 1 
Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement 

 
 
This Property Schedule No. 1 is entered into as of the Commencement Date set forth below, pursuant to that certain Master Tax-
Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement (the “Master Agreement”), dated as of May 26, 2015, between U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing 
and Finance, Inc., and City of Spring Lake Park. 
 
1. Interpretation.  The terms and conditions of the Master Agreement are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth herein.  

Reference is made to the Master Agreement for all representations, covenants and warranties made by Lessee in the execution of this 
Property Schedule, unless specifically set forth herein.  In the event of a conflict between the provisions of the Master Agreement and 
the provisions of this Property Schedule, the provisions of this Property Schedule shall control.  All capitalized terms not otherwise 
defined herein shall have the meanings provided in the Master Agreement.   

 
2. Commencement Date.  The Commencement Date for this Property Schedule is May 26, 2015. 
 
3. Property Description and Payment Schedule. The Property subject to this Property Schedule is described in Exhibit 1 hereto.  Lessee 

shall not remove such property from the locations set forth therein without giving prior written notice to Lessor. The Lease Payment 
Schedule for this Property Schedule is set forth in Exhibit 1. 

 
4. Opinion.  The Opinion of Lessee's Counsel is attached as Exhibit 2.  
 
5. Lessee's Certificate.  The Lessee's Certificate is attached as Exhibit 3.  
 
6. Proceeds.  Exhibit 4 has been intentionally omitted.  
 
7. Acceptance Certificate.  Exhibit 5 has been intentionally omitted.   
 
8. Additional Purchase Option Provisions.  In addition to the Purchase Option provisions set forth in the Master Agreement, Lease 

Payments payable under this Property Schedule shall be subject to prepayment in whole at any time by payment of the applicable 
Termination Amount set forth in Exhibit 1 (Payment Schedule) and payment of all accrued and unpaid interest through the date of 
prepayment. 

 
9. Bank Qualification and Arbitrage Rebate.   Attached as Exhibit 6. 
 
10. Expiration.   Lessor, at its sole determination, may choose not to accept this Property Schedule if the fully executed, original Master 

Agreement (including this Property Schedule and all ancillary documents) is not received by Lessor at its place of business by June 
09, 2015.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have caused this Property Schedule to be executed in their names by their duly authorized 
representatives as of the Commencement Date above. 
 

Lessor: U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and 
Finance, Inc. 

 Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 

 
 
By: 

  
 
By: 

 
 
Name: 

  
 
Name: 

 
 
Title: 

  
 
Title: 

   
  Attest: 

 
By 

   
Name: 

   
Title: 

 

 



 
EXHIBIT 1 

 
Property Description and Payment Schedule 

 
 
 

Re: Property Schedule No. 1 to Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement between U.S. Bancorp 
Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. and City of Spring Lake Park. 

 
THE PROPERTY IS AS FOLLOWS:   The Property as more fully described in Exhibit A incorporated herein by reference 
and attached hereto.  It includes all replacements, parts, repairs, additions, accessions and accessories incorporated 
therein or affixed or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the foregoing, including, without limitation, insurance 
recoveries. 
 
PROPERTY LOCATION:  

 Address 
  

 City, State    Zip Code 
 
USE:   Channel (Wall) Signs - This use is essential to the proper, efficient and economic functioning of Lessee or to the 
services that Lessee provides; and Lessee has immediate need for and expects to make immediate use of substantially 
all of the Property, which need is not temporary or expected to diminish in the foreseeable future.  
 

Lease Payment Schedule 
Total Principal Amount:    $85,000.00 
 
 
 

Payment No. Due Date Lease 
Payment 

Principal 
Portion 

Interest 
Portion 

Termination 
Amount 

(After Making Payment 
for said Due Date) 

1 26-Aug-15 3,796.04 3,317.92 478.12 84,132.54 
2 26-Nov-15 3,796.04 3,336.58 459.46 80,695.87 
3 26-Feb-16 3,796.04 3,355.35 440.69 77,239.86 
4 26-May-16 3,796.04 3,374.22 421.82 73,764.41 
5 26-Aug-16 3,796.04 3,393.20 402.84 70,269.41 
6 26-Nov-16 3,796.04 3,412.29 383.75 66,754.75 
7 26-Feb-17 3,796.04 3,431.48 364.56 63,220.32 
8 26-May-17 3,796.04 3,450.79 345.25 59,666.01 
9 26-Aug-17 3,796.04 3,470.20 325.84 56,091.71 

10 26-Nov-17 3,796.04 3,489.72 306.32 52,497.30 
11 26-Feb-18 3,796.04 3,509.35 286.69 48,882.67 
12 26-May-18 3,796.04 3,529.09 266.95 45,247.71 
13 26-Aug-18 3,796.04 3,548.94 247.1 41,592.30 
14 26-Nov-18 3,796.04 3,568.90 227.14 37,916.34 
15 26-Feb-19 3,796.04 3,588.98 207.06 34,219.69 
16 26-May-19 3,796.04 3,609.16 186.88 30,502.25 
17 26-Aug-19 3,796.04 3,629.47 166.57 26,763.90 
18 26-Nov-19 3,796.04 3,649.88 146.16 23,004.53 
19 26-Feb-20 3,796.04 3,670.41 125.63 19,224.00 
20 26-May-20 3,796.04 3,691.06 104.98 15,422.21 
21 26-Aug-20 3,796.04 3,711.82 84.22 11,599.04 
22 26-Nov-20 3,796.04 3,732.70 63.34 7,754.36 

  



23 26-Feb-21 3,796.04 3,753.70 42.34 3,888.05 
24 26-May-21 3,796.04 3,774.79 21.25 0 

TOTALS 91,104.96 85,000.00 6,104.96  
 
Interest Rate: 2.250% 
 

  Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 

   
 
By: 

   
 
Name: 

   
 
Title: 

 

  



 
EXHIBIT A 

 
Property Description 

 
 

Equipment as described in Scenic Sign Corp. Proposal #15015, dated March 24, 2015, incorporated herein by this 
reference.  

 
 

  



 

 
EXHIBIT 2 

 
Lessee's Counsel's Opinion 

 
 

[To be provided on letterhead of Lessee's counsel.] 
May 26, 2015 
 
U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. 
13010 SW 68th Parkway, Suite 100 
Portland, OR 97223 
 
City of Spring Lake Park  
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 
Attention: Daniel Buchholtz, Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 
RE: Property Schedule No. 1 to Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement between U.S. Bancorp Government 

Leasing and Finance, Inc. and City of Spring Lake Park. 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 We have acted as special counsel to City of Spring Lake Park ("Lessee"), in connection with the Master Tax-Exempt 
Lease/Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 26, 2015 (the "Master Agreement"), between City of Spring Lake Park, as 
lessee, and U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. as lessor (“Lessor”), and the execution of Property 
Schedule No. 1 (the "Property Schedule") pursuant to the Master Agreement.  We have examined the law and such certified 
proceedings and other papers as we deem necessary to render this opinion. 
 
 All capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings provided in the Master Agreement and 
Property Schedule. 
 
 As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the representations of Lessee in the Master 
Agreement and the Property Schedule and in the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to 
us without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. 
 
 Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion that, under existing law: 
 
 1. Lessee is a public body corporate and politic, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State, and 
has a substantial amount of one or more of the following sovereign powers:  (a) the power to tax, (b) the power of eminent 
domain, and (c) the police power. 
 
 2. Lessee has all requisite power and authority to enter into the Master Agreement and the Property Schedule 
and to perform its obligations thereunder. 
 
 3. The execution, delivery and performance of the Master Agreement and the Property Schedule by Lessee 
has been duly authorized by all necessary action on the part of Lessee. 
 

4. All proceedings of Lessee and its governing body relating to the authorization and approval of the Master 
Agreement and the Property Schedule, the execution thereof and the transactions contemplated thereby have been 
conducted in accordance with all applicable open meeting laws and all other applicable state and federal laws. 
 
 5. Lessee has acquired or has arranged for the acquisition of the Property subject to the Property Schedule, 
and has entered into the Master Agreement and the Property Schedule, in compliance with all applicable public bidding laws. 
 

6. Lessee has obtained all consents and approvals of other governmental authorities or agencies which may 
be required for the execution, delivery and performance by Lessee of the Master Agreement and the Property Schedule.   

 



 
 7. The Master Agreement and the Property Schedule have been duly executed and delivered by Lessee and 
constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of Lessee, enforceable against Lessee in accordance with the terms thereof, 
except insofar as the enforcement thereof may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, 
reorganization or other laws of equitable principles of general application, or of application to municipalities or political 
subdivisions such as the Lessee, affecting remedies or creditors' rights generally, and to the exercise of judicial discretion in 
appropriate cases. 
 
 8. As of the date hereof, based on such inquiry and investigation as we have deemed sufficient, no litigation is 
pending, (or, to our knowledge, threatened) against Lessee in any court (a) seeking to restrain or enjoin the delivery of the 
Master Agreement or the Property Schedule or of other agreements similar to the Master Agreement; (b) questioning the 
authority of Lessee to execute the Master Agreement or the Property Schedule, or the validity of the Master Agreement or 
the Property Schedule, or the payment of principal of or interest on, the Property Schedule; (c) questioning the 
constitutionality of any statute, or the validity of any proceedings, authorizing the execution of the Master Agreement and the 
Property Schedule; or (d) affecting the provisions made for the payment of or security for the Master Agreement and the 
Property Schedule. 
 
 This opinion may be relied upon by Lessor, its successors and assigns, and any other legal counsel who provides 
an opinion with respect to the Property Schedule. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:        
 
Dated:        
 
 

  



 

 
EXHIBIT 3 

 
Lessee's Certificate 

 
 

Re: Property Schedule No. 1 to Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement between U.S. Bancorp 
Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. and City of Spring Lake Park. 

 

The undersigned, being the duly elected, qualified and acting ____________________of the City of Spring Lake Park 
(“Lessee”) do hereby certify, as of May 26, 2015, as follows: 
 

 1. Lessee did, at a meeting of the governing body of the Lessee held ________________ by resolution or 
ordinance duly enacted, in accordance with all requirements of law, approve and authorize the execution and delivery of 
the above-referenced Property Schedule (the "Property Schedule") and the Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase 
Agreement (the “Master Agreement”) by the following named representative of Lessee, to wit: 
 

NAME 
OF EXECUTING OFFICIAL 

TITLE 
OF EXECUTING OFFICIAL 

SIGNATURE 
OF EXECUTING OFFICIAL 

 
 

  

And/ Or 
 

  

 

 2. The above-named representative of the Lessee held at the time of such authorization and holds at the 
present time the office set forth above. 
 

 3. The meeting(s) of the governing body of the Lessee at which the Master Agreement and the Property 
Schedule were approved and authorized to be executed was duly called, regularly convened and attended throughout by 
the requisite quorum of the members thereof, and the enactment approving the Master Agreement and the Property 
Schedule and authorizing the execution thereof has not been altered or rescinded.  All meetings of the governing body of 
Lessee relating to the authorization and delivery of Master Agreement and the Property Schedule have been: (a) held 
within the geographic boundaries of the Lessee; (b) open to the public, allowing all people to attend; (c) conducted in 
accordance with internal procedures of the governing body; and (d) conducted in accordance with the charter of the 
Lessee, if any, and the laws of the State. 
 

 4. No event or condition that constitutes, or with the giving of notice or the lapse of time or both would 
constitute, an Event of Default or a Nonappropriation Event (as such terms are defined in the Master Agreement) exists at 
the date hereof with respect to this Property Schedule or any other Property Schedules under the Master Agreement. 
 

 5. The acquisition of all of the Property under the Property Schedule has been duly authorized by the 
governing body of Lessee.  
 

 6. Lessee has, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated sufficient funds 
for the current budget year to make the Lease Payments scheduled to come due during the current budget year under the 
Property Schedule and to meet its other obligations for the current budget year and such funds have not been expended 
for other purposes. 
 

 7. As of the date hereof, no litigation is pending, (or, to my knowledge, threatened) against Lessee in any 
court (a) seeking to restrain or enjoin the delivery of the Master Agreement or the Property Schedule or of other 
agreements similar to the Master Agreement; (b) questioning the authority of Lessee to execute the Master Agreement or 
the Property Schedule, or the validity of the Master Agreement or the Property Schedule, or the payment of principal of or 
interest on, the Property Schedule; (c) questioning the constitutionality of any statute, or the validity of any proceedings, 
authorizing the execution of the Master Agreement and the Property Schedule; or (d) affecting the provisions made for the 
payment of or security for the Master Agreement and the Property Schedule. 
 

City of Spring Lake Park 
By: 
 
Title: 
 
SIGNER MUST NOT BE THE SAME AS THE EXECUTING OFFICIAL(S) SHOWN ABOVE. 

 
 



 

 
EXHIBIT 4 

 
Payment of Proceeds Instructions 

 
 

Intentionally Omitted

 



 

 
EXHIBIT 5 

 
Acceptance Certificate 

 
 

 
Intentionally Omitted 

 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT 6 
 

Bank Qualification And Arbitrage Rebate 
 
 
 
U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. 
13010 SW 68th Parkway, Suite 100 
Portland, OR 97223 
 
 
Re: Property Schedule No. 1 to Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement between U.S. Bancorp 

Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. and City of Spring Lake Park 
 
 
Bank Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation under Section 265 
 

Lessee hereby designates this Property Schedule as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" as defined in Section 
265(b)(3)(B) of the Code.  Lessee reasonably anticipates issuing tax-exempt obligations (excluding private activity bonds 
other than qualified 501(c)(3) bonds and including all tax-exempt obligations of subordinate entities of the Lessee) during the 
calendar year in which the Commencement Date of this Property Schedule falls, in an amount not exceeding $10,000,000. 
 
Arbitrage Rebate 
 
Eighteen Month Exception: 
 

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations Section 1.148-7(d), the gross proceeds of this Property Schedule will be 
expended for the governmental purposes for which this Property Schedule was entered into, as follows:  at least 15% within 
six months after the Commencement Date, at least 60% within 12 months after the Commencement Date, and 100% within 
18 months after the Commencement Date.  If Lessee is unable to comply with Section 1.148-7(d) of the Treasury 
Regulations, Lessee shall compute rebatable arbitrage on this Agreement and pay rebatable arbitrage to the United States 
at least once every five years, and within 60 days after payment of the final Lease Payment due under this Agreement. 
 

  Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 

   
 
By: 

   
 
Name: 

   
 
Title: 

 

 



 
 

 
 

Language for UCC Financing Statements 
 
 

Property Schedule No. 1 
 
SECURED PARTY:   U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. 
 
DEBTOR: City of Spring Lake Park 
 
This financing statement covers all of Debtor's right, title and interest, whether now owned or 
hereafter acquired, in and to the equipment leased to Debtor under Property Schedule No. 1 dated 
May 26, 2015 to that certain Master Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of May 26, 
2015, in each case between Debtor, as Lessee, and Secured Party, as Lessor, together with all 
accessions, substitutions and replacements thereto and therefore, and proceeds (cash and non-
cash), including, without limitation, insurance proceeds, thereof, including without limiting, all 
equipment described on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
Debtor has no right to dispose of the equipment.  
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
INSURANCE AUTHORIZATION AND VERIFICATION 

 

Date: May 26, 2015  Property Schedule No:  1 
   

To: City of Spring Lake Park (the “Lessee”)  From: U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. (the 
“Lessor”) 
13010 SW 68th Parkway, Suite 100 
Portland, OR 97223 
Attn: Lisa Albrecht 

 
TO THE LESSEE: In connection with the above-referenced Property Schedule, Lessor requires proof in the form of this 
document, executed by both Lessee* and Lessee’s agent, that Lessee's insurable interest in the financed property (the “Property”) 
meets Lessor’s requirements as follows, with coverage including, but not limited to, fire, extended coverage, vandalism, and theft: 
 

Lessor, AND ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, shall be covered as both ADDITIONAL INSURED and LENDER'S 
LOSS PAYEE with regard to all equipment financed or leased by policy holder through or from Lessor.  All such 
insurance shall contain a provision to the effect that such insurance shall not be canceled or modified without first 
giving written notice thereof to Lessor and Lessee at least thirty (30) days in advance of such cancellation or 
modification. 
 
Lessee must carry GENERAL LIABILITY (and/or, for vehicles, Automobile Liability) in the amount of no less than 
$1,000,000.00 (one million dollars). 
 
Lessee must carry PROPERTY Insurance (or, for vehicles, Physical Damage Insurance) in an amount no less than the 
'Insurable Value' $85,000.00, with deductibles no more than $10,000.00. 
 

*Lessee: Please execute this form and return with your document package. Lessor will fax this form to your insurance agency for 
endorsement. In lieu of agent endorsement, Lessee’s agency may submit insurance certificates demonstrating compliance with all 
requirements. If fully executed form (or Lessee-executed form plus certificates) is not provided within 15 days, we have the right to 
purchase such insurance at your expense. Should you have any questions, please contact Lisa Albrecht at 303-585-4077. 
 
By signing, Lessee authorizes the Agent named below: 1) to complete and return this form as indicated; and 2) to endorse the 
policy and subsequent renewals to reflect the required coverage as outlined above. 
 
Agency/Agent:   

Address: 
 
 

Phone/Fax:   

Email:  
 

Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 
By: 
 
Name: 
 
Title: 

 
TO THE AGENT: In lieu of providing a certificate, please execute this form in the space below and promptly fax it to 
Lessor at 303-585-4732.  This fully endorsed form shall serve as proof that Lessee's insurance meets the above 
requirements.  

 

Agent hereby verifies that the above requirements have been met in regard to the Property listed below.  
 
Print Name of Agency: X_____________________________________  

  
By:  X____________________________________    

   (Agent's Signature)  
  

Print Name: X______________________________    Date: X__________________________________  
 

Insurable Value: $85,000.00 
 
ATTACHED:  PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PROPERTY SCHEDULE NO.: 1  
 

 



   

 
 

Notification of Tax Treatment to Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement 
 
This Notification of Tax Treatment is pursuant to the Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement dated as of 
May 26, 2015 and the related Property Schedule No. 1 dated May 26, 2015, between Lessor and Lessee (the 
"Agreement"). 
 
 
 
 
_______  Lessee agrees that this Property Schedule SHOULD be subject to sales/use taxes 
 
__X____ Lessee agrees that this Property Schedule should NOT be subject to sales/use taxes and Lessee has 

included our tax-exemption certificate with this document package 
 
_______ Lessee agrees that this Property Schedule should NOT be subject to sales/use taxes and no tax-

exemption certificate is issued to us by the State 
 
_______ Lessee agrees that this Property Schedule is a taxable transaction and subject to any/all taxes 
 
_______ Lessee agrees that this Property Schedule is subject to sales/use taxes and will pay those taxes 

directly to the State or Vendor 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessee has caused this Notification of Tax Treatment to be executed by their duly authorized 
representative. 
 

  Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 

   
 
By: 

   
 
Name: 

   
 
Title: 

 

 



   

 
ESCROW AGREEMENT 

 
THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT (“Escrow Agreement”) is made as of May 26, 2015 by and among U.S. Bancorp 

Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. (“Lessor”), City of Spring Lake Park (“Lessee”) and U.S. BANK NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION, as escrow agent (“Escrow Agent”). 

 
Lessor and Lessee have heretofore entered into that certain Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase 

Agreement dated as of May 26, 2015 (the “Master Agreement”) and a Property Schedule No. 1 thereto dated May 
26, 2015 (the “Schedule” and, together with the terms and conditions of the Master Agreement incorporated therein, 
the “Agreement”).  The Schedule contemplates that certain personal property described therein (the “Equipment”) is 
to be acquired from the vendor(s) or manufacturer(s) thereof (the “Vendor”).  After acceptance of the Equipment by 
Lessee, the Equipment is to be financed by Lessor to Lessee pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. 

 
The Master Agreement further contemplates that Lessor will deposit an amount equal to the anticipated 

aggregate acquisition cost of the Equipment (the “Purchase Price”), being $85,000.00, with Escrow Agent to be held 
in escrow and applied on the express terms set forth herein.  Such deposit, together with all interest and other 
additions received with respect thereto (hereinafter the “Escrow Fund”) is to be applied to pay the Vendor its invoice 
cost (a portion of which may, if required, be paid prior to final acceptance of the Equipment by Lessee); and, if 
applicable, to reimburse Lessee for progress payments already made by it to the Vendor of the Equipment. 

 
The parties desire to set forth the terms on which the Escrow Fund is to be created and to establish the 

rights and responsibilities of the parties hereto. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) in hand paid, and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Escrow Agent hereby agrees to serve as escrow agent upon the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

The moneys and investments held in the Escrow Fund are for the benefit of Lessee and Lessor, and such moneys, 
together with any income or interest earned thereon, shall be expended only as provided in this Escrow Agreement, 
and shall not be subject to levy or attachment or lien by or for the benefit of any creditor of either Lessee or Lessor.  
Lessor, Lessee and Escrow Agent intend that the Escrow Fund constitute an escrow account in which Lessee has 
no legal or equitable right, title or interest until satisfaction in full of all conditions contained herein for the 
disbursement of funds by the Escrow Agent therefrom.  However, if the parties’ intention that Lessee shall have no 
legal or equitable right, title or interest until all conditions for disbursement are satisfied in full is not respected in any 
legal proceeding, the parties hereto intend that Lessor have a security interest in the Escrow Fund, and such 
security interest is hereby granted by Lessee to secure payment of all sums due to Lessor under the Master 
Agreement.  For such purpose, Escrow Agent hereby agrees to act as agent for Lessor in connection with the 
perfection of such security interest and agrees to note, or cause to be noted, on all books and records relating to the 
Escrow Fund, the Lessor’s interest therein. 

 
 2. On such day as is determined to the mutual satisfaction of the parties (the “Closing Date”), Lessor 
shall deposit with Escrow Agent cash in the amount of the Purchase Price, to be held in escrow by Escrow Agent on 
the express terms and conditions set forth herein. 
 

On the Closing Date, Escrow Agent agrees to accept the deposit of the Purchase Price by Lessor, and 
further agrees to hold the amount so deposited together with all interest and other additions received with respect 
thereto, as the Escrow Fund hereunder, in escrow on the express terms and conditions set forth herein. 

 
 3. Escrow Agent shall at all times segregate the Escrow Fund into an account maintained for that 
express purpose, which shall be clearly identified on the books and records of Escrow Agent as being held in its 
capacity as Escrow Agent.  Securities and other negotiable instruments comprising the Escrow Fund from time to 
time shall be held or registered in the name of Escrow Agent (or its nominee).  The Escrow Fund shall not, to the 
extent permitted by applicable law, be subject to levy or attachment or lien by or for the benefit of any creditor of any 
of the parties hereto (except with respect to the security interest therein held by Lessor). 
 

 



 4. The cash comprising the Escrow Fund from time to time shall be invested and reinvested by Escrow 
Agent in one or more investments as directed by Lessee.  Absent written direction from Lessee, the cash will be 
invested in the U.S. Bank National Association Money Market Deposit Fund. See Exhibit 1 Investment Direction 
Letter. Lessee represents and warrants to Escrow Agent and Lessor that the investments selected by Lessee for 
investment of the Escrow Fund are permitted investments for Lessee under all applicable laws.  Escrow Agent will 
use due diligence to collect amounts payable under a check or other instrument for the payment of money 
comprising the Escrow Fund and shall promptly notify Lessee and Lessor in the event of dishonor of payment under 
any such check or other instruments. Interest or other amounts earned and received by Escrow Agent with respect 
to the Escrow Fund shall be deposited in and comprise a part of the Escrow Fund.  Escrow Agent shall maintain 
accounting records sufficient to permit calculation of the income on investments and interest earned on deposit of 
amounts held in the Escrow Fund. The parties acknowledge that to the extent regulations of the Comptroller of 
Currency or other applicable regulatory entity grant a right to receive brokerage confirmations of security 
transactions of the escrow, the parties waive receipt of such confirmations, to the extent permitted by law.  The 
Escrow Agent shall furnish a statement of security transactions on its regular monthly reports. Attached as Exhibit 6 
is the Class Action Negative Consent Letter to be reviewed by Lessee. 
 
 5. Upon request by Lessee and Lessor, Escrow Agent shall send monthly statements of account to 
Lessee and Lessor, which statements shall set forth all withdrawals from and interest earnings on the Escrow Fund 
as well as the investments in which the Escrow Fund is invested. 
 
 6. Escrow Agent shall take the following actions with respect to the Escrow Fund: 
 

 (a) Upon Escrow Agent’s acceptance of the deposit of the Purchase Price, an amount equal to 
Escrow Agent’s set-up fee, as set forth on Exhibit 2 hereto, shall be disbursed from the Escrow Fund to 
Escrow Agent in payment of such fee. 
 
 (b) Escrow Agent shall pay costs of the Equipment upon receipt of a duly executed Requisition 
Request (substantially in the format of Exhibit 3) signed by Lessor and Lessee. Lessor’s authorized 
signatures are provided in Exhibit 5. Lessee’s authorized signatures will be provided in Exhibit 3 of Master 
Lease Purchase Agreement.  Escrow Agent will use best efforts to process requests for payment within one 
(1) business day of receipt of requisitions received prior to 2:00 p.m. Central Time. The final Requisition 
shall be accompanied by a duly executed Acceptance Certificate form attached as Exhibit 4 hereto. 
 
 (c) Upon receipt by Escrow Agent of written notice from Lessor that an Event of Default or an 
Event of Nonappropriation (if provided for under the Master Agreement) has occurred under the Agreement, 
all funds then on deposit in the Escrow Fund shall be paid to Lessor for application in accordance with the 
Master Agreement, and this Escrow Agreement shall terminate. 
 
 (d) Upon receipt by Escrow Agent of written notice from Lessor that the purchase price of the 
Equipment has been paid in full, Escrow Agent shall pay the funds then on deposit in the Escrow Fund to 
Lessor to be applied first to the next Lease Payment due under the Master Agreement, and second, to 
prepayment of the principal component of Lease Payments in inverse order of maturity without premium.  
To the extent the Agreement is not subject to prepayment, Lessor consents to such prepayment to the 
extent of such prepayment amount from the Escrow Fund.  Upon disbursement of all amounts in the 
Escrow Fund, this Escrow Agreement shall terminate. 
 
 (e) This Escrow Agreement shall terminate eighteen (18) months from the date of this Escrow 
Agreement.  It may, however, be extended by mutual consent of Lessee and Lessor in writing to Escrow 
Agent.  All funds on deposit in the Escrow Fund at the time of termination under this paragraph, unless 
otherwise directed by Lessee in writing (electronic means acceptable), shall be transferred to Lessor.  
 

 7. The fees and expenses, including any legal fees, of Escrow Agent incurred in connection herewith 
shall be the responsibility of Lessee.  The basic fees and expenses of Escrow Agent shall be as set forth on 
Exhibit 2 and Escrow Agent is hereby authorized to deduct such fees and expenses from the Escrow Fund as and 
when the same are incurred without any further authorization from Lessee or Lessor.  Escrow Agent may employ 

 



legal counsel and other experts as it deems necessary for advice in connection with its obligations hereunder.  
Escrow Agent waives any claim against Lessor with respect to compensation hereunder. 
 
8. Escrow Agent shall have no liability for acting upon any written instruction presented by Lessor in 
connection with this Escrow Agreement, which Escrow Agent in good faith believes to be genuine.  Furthermore, 
Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any act or omission in connection with this Escrow Agreement except for its 
own negligence, willful misconduct or bad faith. Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any loss or diminution in value 
of the Escrow Fund as a result of the investments made by Escrow Agent.  
 
 9. Escrow Agent may resign at any time by giving thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to Lessor and 
Lessee.  Lessor may at any time remove Escrow Agent as Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement upon 
written notice.  Such removal or resignation shall be effective on the date set forth in the applicable notice.  Upon 
the effective date of resignation or removal, Escrow Agent will transfer the Escrow Fund to the successor Escrow 
Agent selected by Lessor. 
 
 10. Lessee hereby represents, covenants and warrants that pursuant to Treasury Regulations Section 
1.148-7(d), the gross proceeds of the Agreement will be expended for the governmental purposes for which the 
Agreement was entered into, as follows:  at least 15% within six months after the Commencement Date, such date 
being the date of deposit of funds into the Escrow Fund, at least 60% within 12 months after the Commencement 
Date, and 100% within 18 months after the Commencement Date.  If Lessee is unable to comply with Section 
1.148-7(d) of the Treasury Regulations, Lessee shall, at its sole expense and cost, compute rebatable arbitrage on 
the Agreement and pay rebatable arbitrage to the United States at least once every five years, and within 60 days 
after payment of the final rental or Lease Payment due under the Agreement. 
 
 11. In the event of any disagreement between the undersigned or any of them, and/or any other person, 
resulting in adverse claims and demands being made in connection with or for any moneys involved herein or 
affected hereby, Escrow Agent shall be entitled at its option to refuse to comply with any such claim or demand, so 
long as such disagreement shall continue, and in so refusing Escrow Agent may refrain from making any delivery or 
other disposition of any moneys involved herein or affected hereby and in so doing Escrow Agent shall not be or 
become liable to the undersigned or any of them or to any person or party for its failure or refusal to comply with 
such conflicting or adverse demands, and Escrow Agent shall be entitled to continue so to refrain and refuse so to 
act until: 
 

(a) the rights of the adverse claimants have been finally adjudicated in a court assuming and having 
jurisdiction of the parties and the moneys involved herein or affected hereby; or 

 
(b) all differences shall have been adjusted by Master Agreement and Escrow Agent shall have 

been notified thereof in writing signed by all of the persons interested. 
 

 12. All notices (excluding billings and communications in the ordinary course of business) hereunder shall 
be in writing, and shall be sufficiently given and served upon the other party if delivered (a) personally, (b) by United 
States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, (c) by an overnight delivery by a 
service such as Federal Express or Express Mail from which written confirmation of overnight delivery is available, 
or (d) by facsimile with a confirmation copy by regular United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the other 
party at its respective address stated below the signature of such party or at such other address as such party shall 
from time to time designate in writing to the other party, and shall be effective from the date of mailing. 
 
 13. This Escrow Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto and 
their respective successors and assigns.  No rights or obligations of Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement 
may be assigned without the prior written consent of Lessor. 
 
 14. This Escrow Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws in the state 
of the Escrow Agent’s location.  This Escrow Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties 
hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no waiver, consent, modification or change of terms hereof 
shall bind any party unless in writing signed by all parties. 
 

 



 15.  This Escrow Agreement and any written direction may be executed in two or more counterparts, 
which when so executed shall constitute one and the same agreement or direction. 
   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Escrow Agreement to be duly executed as of the 
day and year first above set forth. 

 
U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and 
Finance, Inc., as Lessor 
 
By: 
 
Name: 
 
Title: 
Address: 13010 SW 68th Parkway, Suite 100 
                Portland, OR 97223 
 
City of Spring Lake Park, as Lessee 
 
By: 
 
Name: 
 
Title: 
Address: 1301 81st Avenue NE 
               Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 
 
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Escrow 
Agent 
 
By: 
 
Name: 
 
Title: 
Address: U.S. Bank National Association 
               950 17th Street, 12th Floor 
               Denver, CO 80202 

 

 



EXHIBIT 1  
 

 
 
The U.S. Bank Money Market account is a U.S. Bank National Association (“U.S. Bank”) interest-bearing money 
market deposit account designed to meet the needs of U.S. Bank’s Corporate Trust Services Escrow Group and 
other Corporate Trust customers of U.S. Bank.   Selection of this investment includes authorization to place funds 
on deposit and invest with U.S. Bank. 
 
U.S. Bank uses the daily balance method to calculate interest on this account (actual/365 or 366).  This method 
applies a daily periodic rate to the principal balance in the account each day.  Interest is accrued daily and credited 
monthly to the account.  Interest rates are determined at U.S. Bank’s discretion, and may be tiered by customer 
deposit amount.  
 
The owner of the account is U.S. Bank as Agent for its trust customers.  U.S. Bank’s trust department performs all 
account deposits and withdrawals. Deposit accounts are FDIC Insured per depositor, as determined under FDIC 
Regulations, up to applicable FDIC limits. 
 

 
In the absence of specific written direction to the contrary, U.S. Bank is hereby directed to invest and reinvest 
proceeds and other available moneys in the U.S. Bank Money Market Account.  The U.S. Bank Money Market 
Account is a permitted investment under the operative documents and this authorization is the permanent direction 
for investment of the moneys until notified in writing of alternate instructions. 
 

 
City of Spring Lake Park 
 

  

Company Name  Signature of Authorized Directing Party 
 
 
 
 

  

Trust Account Number – includes existing and 
future sub-accounts unless otherwise directed 

 Title/Date 

 

 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT AUTHORIZATION FORM 

DESCRIPTION AND TERMS 

AUTOMATIC AUTHORIZATION 

 



 
EXHIBIT 2  

 
Schedule of Fees for Services as 

Escrow Agent 
For 

City of Spring Lake Park 
Equipment Lease Purchase Escrow 

 
 CTS01010A Acceptance Fee The acceptance fee includes the administrative review of 

documents, initial set-up of the account, and other reasonably required 
services up to and including the closing.  This is a one-time, non-refundable 
fee, payable at closing.     

WAIVED  

 
 CTS04460 Escrow Agent Annual fee for the standard escrow agent services 

associated with the administration of the account.  Administration fees are 
payable in advance.     

WAIVED  

 
     Direct Out of Pocket Expenses  Reimbursement of expenses associated 

with the performance of our duties, including but not limited to publications, 
legal counsel after the initial close, travel expenses and filing fees.     

At Cost  

 
  Extraordinary Services Extraordinary Services are duties or 

responsibilities of an unusual nature, including termination, but not provided 
for in the governing documents or otherwise set forth in this schedule. A 
reasonable charge will be assessed based on the nature of the services and 
the responsibility involved. At our option, these charges will be billed at a flat 
fee or at our hourly rate then in effect.     

 

 
 
Account approval is subject to review and qualification.  Fees are subject to change at our discretion 
and upon written notice.  Fees paid in advance will not be prorated.  The fees set forth above and any 
subsequent modifications thereof are part of your agreement.  Finalization of the transaction 
constitutes agreement to the above fee schedule, including agreement to any subsequent changes 
upon proper written notice.  In the event your transaction is not finalized, any related out-of-pocket 
expenses will be billed to you directly.  Absent your written instructions to sweep or otherwise invest, 
all sums in your account will remain uninvested and no accrued interest or other compensation will be 
credited to the account.  Payment of fees constitutes acceptance of the terms and conditions set forth. 
 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR OPENING A NEW ACCOUNT: 
 
To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, Federal 
law requires all financial institutions to obtain, verify and record information that identifies 
each person who opens an account. 
 
For a non-individual person such as a business entity, a charity, a Trust or other legal entity we 
will ask for documentation to verify its formation and existence as a legal entity. We may also 
ask to see financial statements, licenses, identification and authorization documents from 
individuals claiming authority to represent the entity or other relevant documentation. 

 

 



EXHIBIT 3  
 

REQUISITION REQUEST 
 

The Escrow Agent is hereby requested to pay from the Escrow Fund established and maintained under 
that certain Escrow Agreement dated as of May 26, 2015 (the “Escrow Agreement”) by and among U.S. Bancorp 
Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. (the “Lessor”), City of Spring Lake Park (the “Lessee”), and U.S. Bank 
National Association (the “Escrow Agent”), the amount set forth below to the named payee(s).  The amount 
shown is due and payable under a purchase order or contract (or has been paid by and not previously reimbursed 
to Lessee) with respect to equipment being financed under that certain Master Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase 
Agreement dated as of May 26, 2015 (the “Master Agreement”) and Property Schedule No. 1 thereto dated May 
26, 2015 (the “Schedule” and, together with the terms and conditions of the Master Agreement incorporated 
therein, the “Agreement”), by and between the Lessor and the Lessee, and has not formed the basis of any prior 
requisition request. 

 
PAYEE AMOUNT INVOICE NO. EQUIPMENT 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
Total requisition amount $______________ 
 
The undersigned, as Lessee under the Master Agreement, hereby certifies: 
 

1.  The items of the Equipment being acquired with the proceeds of this disbursement have been delivered and 
installed at the location(s) contemplated by the Master Agreement.  The Lessee has conducted such inspection 
and/or testing of the Equipment being acquired with the proceeds of this disbursement as it deems necessary and 
appropriate, and such Equipment has been accepted by Lessee. 
 
2.  The costs of the Equipment to be paid from the proceeds of this disbursement have been properly incurred, 
are a proper charge against the Escrow Fund and have not been the basis of any previous disbursement. 
 
3.  No part of the disbursement requested hereby will be used to pay for materials not yet incorporated into the 
Equipment or for services not yet performed in connection therewith. 
 
4.  The Equipment is covered by insurance in the types and amounts required by the Agreement. 
 
5.  No Event of Default or Event of Nonappropriation (if applicable), as each such term is defined in the Master 
Agreement, and no event which with the giving of notice or lapse of time, or both, would become such an Event of 
Default or Event of Nonappropriation has occurred and is continuing on the date hereof. 
 
6.  If Lessee paid an invoice prior to the commencement date of the Master Agreement, and is requesting 
reimbursement for such payment, Lessee has satisfied the requirements for reimbursement set forth in Treas. 
Reg. §1.150-2. 
 
Request Date:  __________________ 

 
Lessor: U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing 
and Finance, Inc. 

 Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 

 
By: 

  
By: 

 
Name: 

  
Name: 

 
Title: 

  
Title: 

 

 



 
 

Exhibit 4  
 

Final Acceptance Certificate 
 
 
U.S. Bancorp Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. 
13010 SW 68th Parkway, Suite 100 
Portland, OR 97223 
 
 
Re: Property Schedule No. 1 to Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement between U.S. Bancorp 

Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. and City of Spring Lake Park 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
In accordance with the above-referenced Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement (the "Master 
Agreement"), the undersigned ("Lessee") hereby certifies and represents to, and agrees with, U.S. Bancorp 
Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. ("Lessor"), as follows: 
 
 (1) The Property, as such terms are defined in the above-referenced Property Schedule, has been 

acquired, made, delivered, installed and accepted on the date indicated below. 
 
 (2) Lessee has conducted such inspection and/or testing of the Property as it deems necessary and 

appropriate and hereby acknowledges that it accepts the Property for all purposes. 
 
 (3) No event or condition that constitutes, or with notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute, an 

Event of Default or a Nonappropriation Event (as such terms are defined in the Master Agreement) 
exists at the date hereof. 

 
 
Acceptance Date:  ________________________________ 
 
Lessee: City of Spring Lake Park 
 
 
 
By: 
 
 
Name: 
 
 
Title: 

 



Exhibit 6 
 

Class Action Negative Consent Letter 
May 26, 2015 
 
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 
 
RE:   USBGLF/City of Spring Lake Park - - Class Action Litigation Claims 
 
Dear Daniel Buchholtz, Clerk/Treasurer: 
 
U.S. Bank National Association (“U.S. Bank”) has established its policies and procedures relative to class action litigation 
claims filed on behalf of its clients’ accounts.  This policy may impact future claims filed by U.S. Bank on behalf of the 
above-referenced account.  Listed below are the policies regarding class action litigation claims: 

 
1. U.S. Bank will file class action litigation claims, at no charge, on behalf of open, eligible agency or custody 

accounts upon receipt of proper documented authorization.  This notice, with your ability to opt out as further 
described below, constitutes such documented authorization.   

2. U.S. Bank will not file claims for agency or custody accounts that were open during the class action period but 
were closed prior to receipt of any notice of the class action litigation. 

3. Assuming requisite information is provided by the payor to identify the applicable account, settlement 
proceeds of the class action litigation will be posted within a reasonable time following receipt of such 
proceeds to the entitled accounts that are open at such time.  If entitled accounts are closed prior to 
distribution and receipt of settlement proceeds, they will be remitted to entitled beneficiaries or successors of 
the account net of any research and filing fees.  Proceeds, less any research and filing fees, will be escheated 
if the entitled beneficiaries or successors of the account cannot be identified /located. 

 
If you wish U.S. Bank to continue to file class action litigation proofs of claim on behalf of your account, you do not need to 
take any further action.  However, if you do not wish U.S. Bank to file class action proofs of claim on behalf of your 
account, you may notify us of this election by returning this letter with your signature and date provided below within 30 
days or by filing a separate authorization letter with your Account Manager by the same date.   
 
The authorization and understanding contained in this communication constitutes an amendment of any applicable 
provisions of the account document for the above-referenced account. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at the below number.  
Sincerely, 
 
Kathleen Connelly 
Vice President 
303-585-4591 
 
 

□ No, U.S. Bank is not authorized to file class action litigation proofs of claim on behalf of the above-referenced 
account(s).  By making this election, I acknowledge that U.S. Bank is not responsible for forwarding notices received on 
class action or litigation claims. 
 
 
____________________________  ________________ 
Authorized Signer                 Date 
 
 

 



 











 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 5.18.15 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics. 
 

2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803135).  

This project includes lining and wye grouting in the northeast corner of the city.  Bids were 

received on May 11, 2015.   See separate bid results letter.                         

 
2015 Seal Coat Project (193803134).  

Signed Construction Contracts have been sent to the low bidder (Pearson Bros.).   

Construction will coordinated around Tower Days. A Seal Coat map has been posted on 

the city website.                 

 
2014-2015 Street Improvement Project (193801577).      

Bituminous base has been placed on 81st Avenue.  Work on Arthur Street and TH65 

Service has started.  Property owner notices have been delivered.    

 

CSAH 35 Turn Lanes and Sidewalk (193802914).  

This project includes CSAH 35 improvements required as part of the SUP for 8299 Central 

Ave.  Preliminary plans have been prepared and submitted to Anoka County for 

comments.         

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

A list of issues to address in 2015 (including annual report) is being prepared.   

 
Lift Station No. 1 Equipment (193802805). 

Suppliers for the lift station equipment that was ordered in January (3 quote packages) 

are manufacturing the equipment.  We will need to work with the 3 equipment suppliers 

if the lift station construction project gets delayed.   

 
Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction (193803115). 

Bids will be received on May 11, 2015 at 1:00 PM.  Only one bid was submitted and it is 

higher than expected.  See separate letter regarding the bid award.            

 
Medical Building at 525 Osborn.    

The developers have indicated that this project is on long-term hold.   We understand 

that they are currently working on issues with Anoka County.         

 

Other issues/projects.    
 

We continue to work with T-Mobile and Sprint on their applications for antenna 

modifications.    A preconstruction conference with Sprint has been held.   

 

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Cristina Mlejnek, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Tyler 

Johnson, or me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   



 



City of Spring Lake Park  

2014-2015 Street Improvement Project 
      

Construction Update  
         May 14, 2015 

         

   City of Spring Lake Park   

  
81st Avenue  

 

Manhole castings and gate valves have been raised through the pavement.  

Restorations are underway. 

 

The final layer of pavement is tentatively scheduled to be installed at the end of next 

week.  Striping will follow a few days later. 

 

Arthur Street 

 

The majority of the new concrete has been installed; and the first layer of pavement 

has been paved.  The manholes and gate valves are being raised up and backfilling 

has begun. 

 

They will continue raising manholes/gate valves and backfilling. The rest of the concrete 

work is scheduled to be installed next week Wednesday.  The infiltration features will be 

constructed next week as well.  The final layer of pavement will be paved after all other 

work has been completed. 

 

TH 65 Service Road 

 

Construction is scheduled to begin next week with removals of concrete and 

pavement scheduled for Monday and Tuesday.  New concrete is scheduled for the 

middle of the week and paving is tentatively scheduled for the middle of the following 

week. 

 

Please call me with any scheduling or construction-related items. 

 

Cristina    

651-492-7859   

Project Contacts. 

o Feel free to contact any of the following people throughout the project process if you 

have any questions:  

    

Cristina Mlejnek, Project Engineer 

(651) 967-4619  

cristina.mlejnek@stantec.com 

 

Terry Randall, Public Works Director 

(763) 792-7227 

trandall@slpmn.org 

 

Phil Gravel, City Engineer 

(651) 604-4803  

 phil.gravel@stantec.com 
 

Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator  

(763) 792-7211 

 dbuchholtz@slpmn.org 

 

mailto:cristina.mlejnek@stantec.com
mailto:trandall@slpmn.org
mailto:phil.gravel@stantec.com
mailto:dbuchholtz@slpmn.org


 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



-   1   -

A N O K A 
C O U N T Y 
PARKS AND 
COMMUNITY 
S E R V I C E S

the connection
may • 2015 V

O
LU

M
E

 2
2 

   
IS

S
U

E
 5



-   2   -

CONTENTS
From the Division Manager 3

Ramsey License Center Hours Change 4

Emerald Ash Borer Identified 4

Family Earth Day Celebration 5

Maintenance Prepares for a Busy Summer Season 6

Outreach Opportunities During Earth Day for Integrated Waste 5

EVENTS AND UPDATES

Chomonix Golf Course Opens Early 6

Bunker Beach Ready for Warm Weather 6

Employee Profiles 9

Banfill-Locke Center for the Arts Highlights New Exhibitis 7

New Digital Sign at Banfill-Locke Center for the Arts 7



-   3   -

FROM THE DIVISION MANAGER:

Back in January, I reported on the annual goals for the Parks and Recreation Department in 2015. 
Our staff had prepared a robust list of 82 initiatives, from which I highlighted a sampling of 17.

This month, l’m pleased to outline the goals for the other two departments in the Parks and 
Community Services Division at Anoka County – Integrated Waste Management and the License 
Bureau.  Both of these departments play a critical role in providing services to the citizens of Anoka 
County.  Though different in the type of services they provide, they share the passion of offering 
excellence and efficiency in the front-line service to our customers each and every day.  

Here are a few of the goals that departments will be working on throughout calendar year 2015:

Integrated Waste Management
• Provide increased grant funding to municipalities in Anoka County for organics collection
• Seek opportunities to hold joint events between multiple municipalities
• Distribute multi-unit containers and promotional materials to apartments in the County
• Utilize master recyclers to assist with event outreach and waste abatement programs
• Conduct outreach to 100 businesses through the contract with Minnesota Waste Wise
• Build off of regional promotion efforts with the new sign maker tool for businesses
• Explore options for expanding collection of organics from local businesses
• Create a school grant assistance program to improve recycling and organics recovery
• Add a food-to-farm organics waste recovery program at additional County operated facilities
• Work with Information Technology to implement a new participant data collection system
• Explore the launching of a new Very Small Quantity Generator program
• Prepare and distribute the bi-annual Recycling Guide called the Recylopedia
• Identify new social media strategies to inform the public about recycling and waste reduction
• Pursue staff development opportunities including cross-training between programs
• Partner with other County departments to coordinate activities

License Bureau
• Introduce standardized apparel for front-line staff to build identity, brand, and team
• Work with the Public Information Department to promote the County’s new Passport Centers
• Complete the new integrated electronic check-in system at all five license centers
• Assist in building public awareness of the new aquatic invasive species prevention program
• Roll-out new technology to assist the public with the on-line marriage license application system
• Continue innovative staff development and training sessions for improved customer service

We look forward to working with the County Board, our talented staff, the business community, 
organizations, schools, County departments, and our customers throughout this year.  

Time to get out the bike.  I’ll see you on the trail.

John VonDeLinde



-   4   -

Beginning May 4, 2015, business hours at the Ramsey License 
Center will be adjusted to better meet the needs of customers 
and more closely align with Ramsey City Hall business hours.  
(The Ramsey License Center is housed in Ramsey City Hall, 7550 
Sunwood Dr. N.W., Suite A, Ramsey.)

The Ramsey License Center will open a half hour earlier, at 8 a.m., 
and close at 5 p.m. Monday-Friday.  The change discontinues 
evening hours on Tuesday. The other four license centers will 
continue to offer evening hours one night each week.

RAMSEY LICENSE CENTER HOURS CHANGE

With the beginning of spring, nature has begun to wake up 
from its long winter hibernation.  Unfortunately, this spring 
has brought with it an unwanted guest; the emerald ash 
borer (EAB).  EAB is a species of insect from Asia that was 
introduced to the United States in the 1990s, likely through 
wood in international shipping.  The insect has quickly gained 
in population and spread westward across the country reaching 
Minnesota around 2008.  In April of this year, EAB was 
first identified in Ham Lake near the intersection of Bunker 
Lake Blvd and Lexington Avenue.  Since the identification, 
Minnesota Department of Agriculture (MDA) has placed 
Anoka County under quarantine meaning that hardwood 
species cannot leave the county unless under specific 
guidelines.  The Natural Resource Unit is working with MDA 
on best management practices to be implemented by county 
employees, as well as education of staff.  Additionally, MDA 
hosted a public information meeting April 30 at the Bunker 
Hills Activities Center. The Parks and Recreation Department 
has been actively inventorying ash trees throughout the parks 
system and making preparations ahead of this anticipated 
infestation.  Efforts will continue in the upcoming months 
conducting surveys of active use areas within the parks, as well 
as removing ash in areas with the greatest potential impact to 
public safety.

EMERALD ASH BORER IDENTIFIED



-   5   -

Make every day Earth Day! The weather finally cooperated and Earth-friendly visitors flocked to the 
Wargo Nature Center on April 25 for the annual Earth Day Celebration. Earth Day has been a great 
collaborative event with the city of Lino Lakes for more than 20 years. During the morning hours, 
more than 30 volunteers did a great job removing buckthorn at the nature center.  In the afternoon, 
the focus shifted to a celebration of the earth at the nature center.   Thanks to Lino Lakes, Tricia and 
the Toonies entertained kids with their earth-friendly message. And thanks to a grant from the Anoka 
County Libraries, the Roe Family Singers kept toes tapping and music filled the nature center.  The 
libraries also coordinated the Story Walk – an outside walk while following the pages of a children’s 
story.  Visitors also enjoyed earth-friendly vendors, crafts, face painting, and outdoor fun!  It was a 
wonderful day – reminding us all to take care of the Earth!

Hundreds of people were greeted by Integrated Waste Management 
(IWM) at 2015 Earth Day events.  IWM staff offered participants 
of the sixth annual Green Expo an opportunity to learn about 
waste reduction, recycling and proper disposal of household items.  
This year’s Green Expo, a partnership between the cities of Coon 
Rapids and Blaine and the National Sports Center, focused on the 
environment and sustainable living practices. 

IWM staff also participated in the Wargo Nature Center Earth Day 
celebration in Lino Lakes.  Community volunteers gathered to clear 
invasive Buckthorne and to assist with clean-up efforts at the nature 
center.  Volunteers enjoyed entertainment, informative exhibits and 
fun activities at the annual Earth Day clean-up event.

Staff provided information at both events on the Anoka County 
compost sites and household hazardous waste facility, as well as 
general information on recycling and waste reduction.  Both events 
featured recyclable and compostable products and organic waste 
generated was collected for composting.  The 2015 Earth Day events 
provided staff an opportunity to interact with residents and respond 
to recycling questions.

OUTREACH OPPORTUNITIES DURING EARTH 
DAY FOR INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT



-   6   -

The Parks Maintenance Unit has been busy continuing the winter to summer transitions across the 
system.  The recent focus has been with placing courtesy docks, turning on the water systems, and 
maintaining the roads, parking lots and trails. With the earlier than normal spring, the parks are 
already very busy with park users. The seasonal maintenance staff has been hired and a number of 
returning staff from previous summers have already begun. 

The unit has also welcomed a new Parkkeeper to the group and state. Brendan Western has started 
and comes to the department from Michigan, where he gained a solid base of knowledge working in 
the state parks system. Brendan is currently serving on the Construction Crew and is quickly getting 
up to speed on all of the maintenance activities and park locations. Welcome aboard. 

MAINTENANCE PREPARES FOR A BUSY 
SUMMER SEASON

With only a month from opening, Bunker 
Beach is eager for summer to start. Seasonal 
staff have been hired and will be attending 
upcoming trainings, orientation, and in-
services. The new and returning staff are 
looking forward to a hot summer. 

Cardio Club passes are also on sale until May 
8th. Join our unique fitness community this 
summer. 5 laps around the Lazy Loop equals 
1 mile. 

Opening day is June 6th. Be sure to check 
the activities calendar once the season 
begins to catch all of the fun that has been 
planned. Let’s hope for great weather to kick 
off the summer!

BUNKER BEACH 
READY FOR WARM 
WEATHER

Chomonix Golf Course officially opened for 
the 2015 season on April 1.  Golfers flocked 
to the golf course on opening day to the 
tune of 108 players.  Since opening day, the 
course has been coming along steady.  “It 
looks like mid-season form,” said longtime 
member Dave Hoehl.  Leagues began on 
April 20 and even though it was cold and 
rainy, over 60 men showed up to play.  
“Everyone is just excited to get out and play 
this year.  The last couple springs have been 
non-existent so golfers are happy to have 
the opportunity to get out early this year,” 
said Head PGA Professional Jeff Sawyer.

CHOMONIX GOLF 
COURSE OPENS 
EARLY



-   7   -

Spring is a great time at Banfill-Locke Center for the Arts.  On May 2 the exhibition Tornadoes: The Art 
of Remembering, a community art exhibition in recognition of the Fridley tornadoes that tore through 
the area on May 6, 1965 will open.  Anyone who wishes to submit up to two works of art with a tornado 
theme can do so regardless of experience, age, or abilities.  This show is completely open to all who wish 
to participate.  The show will be on view through May 16. 

On Friday, May 8 at 7:30 pm Jim Heynen, fiction writer and teacher, and Ted King, fiction writer and poet 
will be at Banfill-Locke to share their writing.  The Reading Series events are free and open to the public.

BANFILL-LOCKE CENTER FOR THE ARTS 
HIGHLIGHTS NEW EXHIBITIS

NEW DIGITAL SIGN AT BANFILL-LOCKE 
CENTER FOR THE ARTS
This summer, Anoka County will be replacing 
the current old wood-routed entrance sign 
at the Banfill Locke Center for the Arts.  The 
design of the sign follows the Parks and 
Recreation Department’s standard sign concept 
of a stone column on one side and a short 
stone base to support the digital sign.  The 
digital sign will allow the County and the Arts 
Center to advertise programs, classes and 
special events to a much wider audience along 
East River Road.  Construction is anticipated 
to begin in June.  Funding for this project is 
through the Environmental Trust Fund grant 
program administered by the Metropolitan 
Council.   



-   8   -

Name: 
Sue Doll

Position & 
Department: 
Solid Waste 
Specialist, Integrated 
Waste Management 
Department

Length of time in current role: 
25 years

After graduating from UW Stout with a BS in 
Art and Design, Sue began exploring career 
options in the environmental field.  After 
several informational interviews, she found 
out that counties were hiring individuals to 
build recycling programs in the metro area.  
She worked for Dakota County as an intern 
initially and was hired by Anoka County in 
1989.  Sue has set up recycling programs 
for schools, events, parks, facilities and 
assisted the municipalities of Anoka County 
with recycling and promoted composting her 
entire career.  In addition, she manages the 
county compost sites and is actively seeking 
more opportunities for organics collection.

Sue loves to travel and is always planning 
her next adventure.  With a minor in 
art history she enjoys going to local 
art exhibitions and traveling to famous 
museums to see master pieces and stunning 
architecture first hand, as well as, viewing 
natural wonders within the national parks 
system.  In addition to travel, she is active 
in her church choir, is a delegate for the Girl 
Scout Council of Wisconsin and River Valleys 
and loves to garden.   

Fun Fact:
Sue is totally comfortable either roughing it 
camping or dressing up for the theater.   

Name:  
Amy Johnson

Position & 
Department:
Principal Accounting 
Clerk, License Bureau

Length of time in 
current role:  
18 years

Amy graduated from Fridley High School 
and has an Associate of Arts Degree from 
Anoka Ramsey Community College.  She also 
attended Metro State University and is only 
one year from a BA degree in Accounting, 
General Business or Human Resources. 
She couldn’t decide which! Prior to Anoka 
County, Amy has worked for SuperAmerica 
and Fairview Hospital’s Central Business 
Office. 

Amy love all kinds of music, but primarily 
rock—Def Leppard and Led Zeppelin are 2 
of her favorites.  She has also been accused 
of listening to Christmas music long before 
most people think it’s appropriate. Amy also 
enjoys counted cross stitch, embroidery and 
scrapbooking.

Fun Fact:
“Hello, my name is Amy, and I’m a Disney 
geek. I’m drenched in pixie dust.  Mickey 
Mouse is my spirit animal.  And I’m 99% 
sure I am a Disney princess. I love all the 
Disney things, especially travel to WDW in 
Orlando.  We’ve been 3 times, and hoping 
for the 4th this year.   Need to know 
something about planning a trip to the 
world?  I’m your girl.”

EMPLOYEE PROFILES



 
800 NICOLLET MALL  # SUITE 2600  #  MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA  55402-7035 

TELEPHONE:  612-338-2525  #  FACSIMILE:  612-339-2386 

MCGRANN 
SHEA 

 CARNIVAL 
STRAUGHN 

&  LAMB 
CHARTERED 

 
 

CAPITOL UPDATE REPORT 
 
 
From: Sarah J. Psick 
 
Date: May 1, 2015 
 
Re: Capitol Update Report 
              
 

2015 Omnibus Liquor Bill:  The omnibus liquor bill has been passed by the 
House and Senate and is on its way to the Governor for signature.  Following are the 
provisions included in the bill this year: 

 
 Article 1:  Recodification of Minnesota Statutes Chapter 340A.  This is a 

technical “re-writing” of the liquor laws, no changes to the current law.  
 

 Article 2, Sections 1 & 5:  Microdistillery off-sale license.  This section 
provides that a microdistillery may be issued an off-sale license from a 
local government.  Microdistillery off-sale is limited to one 375 milliliter 
bottler per customer per day of product manufactured on-site.  Off-sale 
hours must comply with hours for liquor stores and no brand may be sold 
unless it is also available for distribution by wholesalers.  
 

 Article 2, Sections 2 & 3 Growler Sales. Allows for the sale of growlers on 
Sundays at small breweries and brewpubs.   
 

 Article 2, Sections 4, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 12   Special Licenses.  These 
sections provide for special licenses to be issued to (1) the Norway House 
in the city of Minneapolis, (2) a golf course in the city of Becker, (3) the 
Lester Park golf course in the city of Duluth, (4) the Inver Wood golf 
course in Inver Grove Heights, (5) the Municipal Athletic Complex in the 
city of St. Cloud, and (6) a wedding and event center in the city of 
Brooklyn Park.  Each of these sections requires approval of the local 
governing body before going into effect.  
 

 Article 2, Section 6 Proof of Age.  This section provides that a valid 
instructional permit issued to a person of legal age to purchase alcohol 
and including a photograph and the date of birth of the person is a valid 



May 1, 2015 
Page 2 
 

form of identification for the purchase or consumption of alcohol. This 
section is effective July 1, 2015. 
 

 Article 2, Section 7 “Bloody Mary bill”.  This section moves the hours for 
on-sale of liquor up to 8:00 a.m. on Sundays, from the current law of 10:00 
a.m. on Sunday. 
 

 Article 2, Section 13 Powdered Alcohol.  This section prohibits the 
manufacture, distribution, importation, or sale of powdered alcohol until 
June 1, 2016.  The director of the Division of Alcohol and Gambling 
Enforcement must prepare testimony for the commerce committees about 
whether current laws could be adequately enforced with regard to 
powdered alcohol.  The commissioner of health must also prepare 
testimony to address whether there is a potential for greater abuse of and 
addiction to powdered alcohol relative to malt liquor, wine and distilled 
spirits.  This testimony must be prepared by December 7, 2015.   
 

 Article 2, Section 14 State Fair Beer Sales.  This section allows brewpubs 
to sell beer at the Minnesota State Fair at one location, the Minnesota 
Craft Brewers Build exhibit, during the duration of the annual Fair.  

 
 Provisions/bills which were not included in the omnibus tax bill include the 
issuance of multiple licenses, wine transfers between stores, urban wineries, 
abolishment of 3.2% beer, abolishment of municipal liquor stores, and changes to the 
cash beer laws.  

 
Sunday Sales:  More than sixteen bills were introduced in the House and 

Senate this year to allow the liquor stores to be open on Sundays.  We worked with a 
coalition – Minnesota Licensed Beverage Association, Minnesota Municipal Beverage 
Association, Minnesota Beer Wholesalers Association and the Minnesota Teamsters, to 
meet with legislators and staff, hired experts to organize a grass roots effort to generate 
local opposition to a change in law, and generate letters to the editor and guest 
columns.  After the policy committee deadline, the House Commerce committee held an 
informational hearing on the bills to allow Sunday sales.  Several liquor store owners 
testified against the bills and were present in the audience, along with the Edina city 
manager, and the Teamsters.  Testifying in support of the of the proposals were some 
liquor stores, the Minnesota Beer Activists, the Minnesota Liberty Caucus, DISCUS, and 
a member of the public.  No votes were taken in the committee and the Senate did not 
hold a hearing on the bills.   

 
As the omnibus liquor bills were debated in the House and Senate, amendments 

were offered on each Floor to allow Sunday sales; each amendment was defeated.   
 
Senate:  Amendment offered by Senator Susan Kent (DFL, Woodbury) to allow 

sales of liquor on Sunday, but prohibit delivery of products on Sunday – defeated 28-35.   
 
House:  Two amendments were offered in the House.  The first was offered by 

Representative Jenifer Loon (Republican, Eden Prairie), to allow municipalities (cities) 



May 1, 2015 
Page 3 
 
to authorize Sunday sales, also prohibits the delivery of liquor on Sunday and prohibits 
liquor stores from accepting deliveries on Sundays.  The amendment was defeated by a 
vote of 57-75.  The second amendment was offered by Representative Steve 
Drazkowski (Republican, Mazeppa) to allow municipalities (cities) to authorize Sunday 
sales, but did not include a prohibition on deliveries.  The amendment was defeated, 48-
84. 

 
The roll-call votes for the Senate and House follow.  

 
 



May 1, 2015 
Page 4 
 

 
 
 
 
 



May 1, 2015 
Page 5 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



May 1, 2015 
Page 6 
 

GENERAL LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 
Conference Committees:  Most of the major conference committees for the 

omnibus budget bills have been appointed and will start meeting early next week.  The 
conference committees will walk-through the differences between the bills as passed by 
the House and Senate on fiscal and policy issues.  However, true negotiations cannot 
begin until high level discussion between the Governor, Senate Majority Leader and the 
Speaker of the House reach agreement on the overall budget targets.   

 
“Gaps” in Priorities:  There are some major gaps between the priorities 

Governor Dayton, House Republicans and Senate Democrats laid out early this session 
and where they are today.  One of Governor Dayton’s marquee budget requests is $348 
million to fund his universal preschool initiative.  House Republicans did not include this 
funding, and even the Senate DFL education bill only appropriated $65 million for 
school readiness programs.  On the transportation front, Governor Dayton and the 
Senate DFL have proposed major transportation funding bills which include increased 
funding though a implementation of wholesale gas tax.  The House Republican 
transportation bill does not include this tax, and Republicans offered an amendment to 
the omnibus bill which included the wholesale gas tax – the amendment did not receive 
a single “yes”, including those of House DFLers.  House Republican’s marquee 
legislative priority is a $2 billion tax relief package which was passed earlier this week.  
In contrast, the Senate DFL omnibus tax bill provides $460 million in tax relief, of which 
$222 million is an undoing of shifts in payments to local governments.  These issues will 
need to be resolved in order to end the legislative session “on time”.   

 
Avian Flu Response Update:  The House/Senate conference committee 

reached agreement this week on a bill which appropriates $893 million for emergency 
response to the avian flu outbreak.  The funds will go to the Minnesota Department of 
Agriculture and Minnesota Board of Animal Health from the fiscal year 2015 general 
fund.  Also this week, Governor Dayton hosted interns from his office for a turkey lunch 
at the Governor’s residence.  The Governor stressed that as Minnesota turkey farmers 
are experiencing devastating losses across the state, we must continue to support the 
Minnesota turkey industry.  The Minnesota Department of Health, Minnesota 
Department of Agriculture and leading health experts have stated that property handled 
poultry products are safe to eat and there is not public health risk for humans who have 
not had direct contact with infected birds.   

 
Loss at the Capitol:  On Thursday, long time Senate staffer Lynne Thomas died 

tragically after being hit by a light rail transit train on her way to work. Lynne worked as 
the receptionist for the non-partisan office of Senate Counsel and Research for 26 
years.  She was the first person you would meet when visiting that office, always 
greeting you with a smile.  Senate Majority Leader Tom Bakk announced the news on 
the Senate Floor as Lynne’s co-workers circled the back of the Senate Chamber.  
Lynne will be missed by Senators, staff and lobbyists at the Capitol.  

 
Next Week:  Senate Majority Leader Bakk, Speaker of the House Daudt and 

Governor Dayton will be meeting and working to reach agreement on the overall budget 
targets.  During this time, conference committees will continue to meet and begin to 
resolve the differences on the major pieces of legislation.  





 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: Becca Pryse <beccap@ewald.com>
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 4:23 PM
To: Becca Pryse
Subject: NMMA Legislative Update - May 1, 2015 
Attachments: 2014 Tax Burden Per Capita.docx; Senate Tax Bill LGA Impact for NMMA.xlsx

North Metro Mayors Association
Legislative Update

May 1, 2015
  
  
  

   
 

North Metro Mayors Association and Blaine in the News 
The North Metro Mayors Association is excited to welcome the city of Blaine as a member of the NMMA and looks 
forward to working with Mayor Tom Ryan and his team in the future. Thank you to Mayor Hemken, Jim Dickenson and 
Jill Brown for their great work to help make Blaine’s membership a reality.  Read a recent ABC Newspaper article here. 
 

Happenings at the Capitol 
The House and Senate chambers were busy this week debating and approving budget bills.  With the 
exception of the Senate Omnibus Tax Bill which will receive debate and a vote on Monday, the major budget 
bills will now be worked on by joint House and Senate conference committees formed to work out the 
differences between the House and Senate versions of the bills. Approximately two weeks remain before the 
constitutionally imposed adjournment date of Monday, May 18. With significant differences between the 
House and Senate versions of nearly every budget bill to be worked out, a lot of work remains yet to be 
completed. Annual political pundit speculation of a possible special session can already be heard in the 
Capitol’s hallways. 
 
On a 57‐75 vote, the House defeated an amendment allowing Sunday liquor sales. While the amendment 
failed, the vote was much closer than a similar vote in 2013 where a similar amendment failed on a 21‐106 
vote. Earlier this year, the Senate defeated an amendment to allow Sunday liquor sales by a 28‐35 vote. 
Though unsuccessful this year, proponents of Sunday liquor sales vow to continue to push for passage of the 
measure. Click here for further reading. 
 
HF1003 (Laine) permits a county, city or town to donate surplus equipment to nonprofit organizations has passed the 
House 123‐2. The companion bill, SF1416 (Goodwin) has received a second reading in the Senate and awaits a possible 
vote. 

 
Transportation 
The Senate passed their Omnibus Transportation Funding Bill on Monday. Like the House Transportation Funding Bill, 
the Senate transportation funding bill proposes to generate $7 billion in additional revenues over 10 years for 
transportation needs. As mentioned in previous updates, the Senate and House take two very different approaches to 
the sources of funding as the Senate funding bill utilizes a variety of revenue streams including raising gas taxes and fees 
while the House reprioritizes current revenues from other areas of the state’s budget.  HF4 (Dibble), is much more 



2

closely aligned to the Governor’s transportation funding recommendations and invests more in rail safety and transit 
than the House version.  
 
As with other omnibus funding bills, the House and Senate transportation bills a conference committee will now be 
formed to work out the differences in the two versions. To read a non‐partisan summary of the bills, click here for the 
House or Senate version. 
 
A detailed comparison of the two bills prepared by the Minnesota Transportation Alliance was sent to you earlier this 
afternoon. 
 

Taxes and Local Government Aid 
The Senate Tax Bill released this week proposes much smaller cuts than the $2 billion plan offered by the House. The 
Senate bill provides about $200 million in direct tax relief, extends an education credit for parents and provides property 
tax relief for homeowners who see their taxes go up more than 10 percent. It also increases Local Government Aid while 
slightly decreasing the statewide business property tax. The House Tax Bill cuts LGA to Minneapolis, St. Paul and Duluth.
 
The Senate bill contains a modest increase in LGA of about 4.5% per year for 2016 and 2017 that is expected to 
positively impact several NMMA area cities. The bill also spreads out LGA payments over four payments rather than the 
current practice of two payments. Bill Barnhardt speculates the change in distribution frequency will have little impact 
on cities but does affect the accounting for the state and “undoes” a shift from over 25 years ago. 
 
The Senate bill contains a TIF provision important to Coon Rapids.  Not included in the Senate bill is the reverse 
referendum language found in the House bill. 
 
The Senate is expected to debate and vote on their tax bill on Monday and there is no doubt that a conference 
committee will be required to work out the differences between the House and Senate versions. 
 
Click here for links to the individual House and Senate tax bills. 
 

Special Attachments 
Attached to the newsletter this week are two documents generated by the NMMA Legislative Relations Team.  Thank 
you to Bill and Bob for crunching the numbers and creating the documents. 

 The attachment titled “Senate Tax Bill LGA Impact for NMMA” presents the Senate Omnibus Tax Bill’s proposed 
LGA increases and their impact on NMMA cities for 2016 and 2017 while highlighting changes in the amounts 
and percentages for 2016. 

 Also attached is a graph presenting ranked tax burdens per capita for NMMA area cities. The tax burden per 
capita is calculated by adding LGA to the city certified levy and dividing by population. 

 
CAUTION: Be aware, that the Senate LGA proposal faces a difficult future in conference committee so be supportive in 
your discussions with your Legislators but not overly optimistic. 
 
Metropolitan Governance 
Metropolitan Council bills were debated this week in House and Senate Committees. 
 

 SF1560 (Dibble) proposes to establish a Metropolitan governance task force to study and make 
recommendations to the Legislature by February 1, 2016. The task force will consist of 19 members from a 
variety of stakeholders including two persons representing suburban mayors. The bill was approved by the 
Senate State and Local Government Committee, has received a second reading and is awaiting possible debate 
and a vote on the Senate floor.  

 SF0071 (Osmek) sought to require appointed Metropolitan Council members to be approved by the cities they 
represent as well as provide a method for cities to remove their appointed Metropolitan Council representative. 



3

As reported last week, SF0071 was failed to gain the support of the Senate State and Local Government 
Committee.  

 HF1525 (Loon)/ SF1647 (Dibble) modifies the Metropolitan Council Transportation Advisory Board to include an 
elected official from the opt‐out transit service system. The provision is contained in both the House and Senate 
omnibus transportation bills and awaits conference committee action to reconcile the differences between the 
two bills.  

 HF0195 (Runbeck) seeks to provide increased legislative oversight of the development and funding of light rail 
transit. The provision is included in the House omnibus transportation funding bill, but not in the Senate version 
of the funding bill. The provision’s fate will be determined in conference committee.  

 Legislation authored by Rep. Uglem (HF1297) to stagger the terms of Metropolitan Council members, require 
members be elected city officials and numerous other provisions has made its way through the House and is 
currently awaiting possible action on the House floor.  NMMA supports the provision to stagger council member 
terms, but has not taken a position on other aspects of the bill.  

 HF0846 (McNamara) – Language similar to HF1835 (Runbeck) is contained in section 120 of the House omnibus 
environment and natural resources funding bill and establishes a Metropolitan Area Water Supply Policy 
Advisory Committee to assist and approve the Metropolitan Council Master Water Supply Plan and transfers 
certain Department of Natural Resources authorities to the advisory committee. The bill is currently awaiting 
conference committee action. 

  
If you have any questions, or if your city has legislation or an issue that we are not aware of, please contact us.
  
Becca Pryse 
beccap@ewald.com 
612‐490‐2651 
  
Bob Benke 
bobbenke@comcast.net 
612‐669‐0274 
  
Bill Barnhardt 
wbarnha@gmail.com 
612‐702‐4931 
  
Jill Brown 
jillcbrown@msn.com 
612‐889‐2611 
  
Troy Olsen 
troyo@ewald.com 
763‐381‐7894 
  
  



 

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

 $800

 $900

 $1,000

2014 NORTH  METRO AREA CITY TAX BURDENS PER CAPITA



ANDOVER -$                    2,698$                 20,884$                 18,186$           674% 61,393$             40,509$               

ANOKA 1,649,886$          1,679,068$          1,875,736$            196,668$         12% 2,092,286$        216,550$             

ARDEN HILLS -$                    -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

BLAINE 28,339$               31,064$               49,428$                 18,364$           59% 92,386$             42,958$               

BROOKLYN CENTER 1,494,152$          1,534,144$          1,803,664$            269,520$         18% 2,100,670$        297,006$             

BROOKLYN PARK 1,139,285$          1,194,603$          1,567,414$            372,811$         31% 1,993,656$        426,242$             

CHAMPLIN 230,160$             233,635$             257,056$               23,421$           10% 295,201$           38,145$               

CIRCLE PINES 339,803$             346,027$             387,968$               41,941$           12% 436,308$           48,340$               

COLUMBIA HEIGHTS 1,491,541$          1,517,551$          1,692,841$            175,290$         12% 1,892,454$        199,613$             

COLUMBUS -$                    -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

COON RAPIDS 1,074,756$          1,118,313$          1,411,859$            293,546$         26% 1,748,673$        336,814$             

CORCORAN 10,908$               -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

CRYSTAL 1,681,036$          1,691,894$          1,765,069$            73,175$           4% 1,855,759$        90,690$               

DAYTON 28,424$               29,712$               38,392$                 8,680$             29% 50,565$             12,173$               

FRIDLEY 1,315,477$          1,350,008$          1,582,776$            232,768$         17% 1,834,125$        251,349$             

HAM LAKE -$                    -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

HILLTOP 141,379$             142,647$             151,187$               8,540$             6% 160,800$           9,613$                 

LEXINGTON 391,592$             394,235$             412,041$               17,806$           5% 432,362$           20,321$               

LINO LAKES -$                    -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

MAPLE GROVE -$                    -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

MOUNDS VIEW 655,531$             666,798$             742,709$               75,911$           11% 825,231$           82,522$               

NEW BRIGHTON 554,412$             574,253$             707,964$               133,711$         23% 858,742$           150,778$             

NEW HOPE 595,055$             616,169$             758,465$               142,296$         23% 918,437$           159,972$             

OAK GROVE 90,619$               95,292$               126,787$               31,495$           33% 167,343$           40,556$               

OSSEO 636,839$             617,944$             617,944$               -$                 0% 618,257$           313$                    

PLYMOUTH -$                    -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

RAMSEY 110,352$             111,305$             117,725$               6,420$             6% 135,646$           17,921$               

ROBBINSDALE 1,619,093$          1,706,063$          1,854,201$            148,138$         9% 2,022,125$        167,924$             

ROSEVILLE -$                    -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

SAINT ANTHONY 505,415$             523,019$             641,663$               118,644$         23% 773,415$           131,752$             

SHOREVIEW -$                    -$                     -$                       -$                 NA -$                   -$                     

SPRING LAKE PARK 323,491$             335,223$             414,292$               79,069$           24% 502,252$           87,960$               

NMMA AREA CITIES 16,107,545$        16,511,665$        18,998,065$          2,486,400$      15% 21,868,086$      2,870,021$          

ALL MN CITIES TOTAL 516,898,012$      519,398,012$      540,940,079$         21,542,067$    4% 564,982,145$     24,042,066$        

LGA Change 
2017 vs 2016

SF 826 PROPOSED 2016 & 2017 NMMA AREA CITY LGA $$

CITY NAME
2015       Cerified        

LGA
Current Law  

2016        LGA
2016  Proposed   

LGA 
2017   Proposed 

LGA
2016 Proposed 
vs Current Law

2016 % 
Change


	New Business - Approve Purchase of New Signage for Central Park Liquor.pdf
	Blank Page

	Correspondence - NMMA Legislative Update - May 1, 2015 .pdf
	ADP30DF.tmp
	SF 826 Data Changes





